NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society/ Light the Night
Applicant Requested Amount:

04
Appropriation Request Amount: ﬁ 6@ F)D
o

Executive Summary of Request

Light the Night is the annual fundraising event for the Leukemia & Lymphoma Society. Funds raised from this
event support lifesaving research and support for people battling cancer. Friends, families, co-workers and the
public are invited to enjoy this free event on October 10, 2019 at Louisville Slugger Field featuring live music,
booths, health and wellness fair, a non-denominational remembrance ceremony, and the evening walk.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (@] Yes []No
[s this applicant a faith based organization? [l Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

['have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

e BN fisn 1A b4

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:

Le uice muarbymphoma. Sock ety [ Uigqnt Hu Mgl

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2 ;ﬁ&@ é_&& a f/ 2o
District 3

District 4 hy
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 ~ $
District 10 gf/]/{_ﬂ,q "y/%///h//i/ $ [N[O)
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $

District 14 k
e e
District 15 e (, ,,’b\;) C:Z’:_.H\ $ ‘__,C)C‘
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Applicant/Program:
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Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 ; <

District 17 ’,{Z f( il $ QS’Z)
District 18 $

District 19 $

District 20 $

District Z.M M $ Lo =F
District 22 $

District 23 $

o5

DEY
C -t :
-

District 24 n\(\dﬂd 7 ifh v

District 25 $
District 26 $
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" LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organlzatlon The Leukem|a & Lymphoma SOCIety
Program Name and Request Amount Light the Night - $50,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Er
1"
w

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

<J
0]
(]

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

w

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

FE

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

<]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? es

i

|
CD;
w

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

2|
=hL

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

E

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

A

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? e
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? es
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? ‘es
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? N/A

N/

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

[4)
w

[s a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

1]
w

F EEA R ER

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Rewew Stand dsrJ

pepredty: NGV L (UM adrr e ..__ngll][fé?;f;:i |
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| Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e g~

[ | SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION |

" Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
. EE B The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society '

{as listed on: http //www s0s. k; jov/busrnessfrecords

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 301 East Main Street, Suite 100 Louisville, KY 40202
Website: www.lls.org/ky

- Applicant Contact:  |Deanna Keal g Title: Campaign Director
' Phone: 502-719-0546 -~ deanna.keal @lls.org
' Financial Contact:  |Deanna Keal l | Title: o wb;:;u;a;én Director

Phone: " 1502-719-0546 E Email: ldeanna keal @lis.org

Organization’s Representatnve who attended NDF Training: Erika Furlong/Deanna Keal
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA{S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED
' Program Faclllty Location(S) ELomste Slugger Field S
' Council District(s): 4 | Zip Code(s): 40202
| SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:The Leukemla & Lymphoma Society - Light The Night

Total Request: (%) 50,000 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: (S) o 050

Purpose of Request {check all that applv)
[@ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, buildmg, etc)
i

. The Following are Required Attachments:

} B (RS Exempt Status Determination Letter - ® Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

‘ B Current year projected budget . B RS Form W9

; @ Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program j
| @ Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H . Annual audit (if required by organization) §
% @ Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for E

capital expense i
i

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list att funds appropnated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
! from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

' Source: i MT Amount‘ (S)” ? , N
Bttt L L [ - A ) s
- Source; g i Amount ($) {
oty m s sz S RO o0 Co b st L ) | = Y .

Source: ' Amount: ($) ﬁ-E
Has the appllcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for partu:lpatlan? E] Yes j:} No !
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [E] Yes [:] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The mission of the Leukemia & lymphoma Society (LLS) is: to Cure leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and
myeloma and improve the quality of life of patients and their families.

LLS is the world's largest voluntary health agency dedicated to blood cancer. LLS funds lifesaving blood cancer
research around the world and provides free information and support services. Our key priorities will ensure that: The
Leukemia & Lymphoma Society helps blood cancer patients live better and longer lives.

Research

Advance the diagnosis and treatment of blood cancers through continues funding of academic research, the therapy
acceleration program and other special initiatives. Protectively establish a research agenda and direct a portion of
research spending to specific areas of unmet medical need for leukemia, lymphoma and myeloma. Participate directly
in blood cancer therapy development by expanding research beyond academic collaborations and biotech partnerships
to include pharmaceutical companies and/or venture capitalists.

Patient Services

Develop a services agenda for patients and their families to address their information and support needs. Inform blood
cancer patients and improve access to the latest individual therapy options and blood cancer clinical trials. LLS is the
key source of information and services for patients throughout their cancer journey.

Public Policy

Increase funding from non-LLS sources to accelerate the discovery and development of blood cancer therapies.
Encourage an effective and science-driven regulatory system for efficient review of new blood cancer therapies.
Ensure patients have insurance coverage for their treatments and well-coordianted and high quality cancer care.

Page 2 i
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date
John King- Board President Jul 1, 2020
Jason Cox Jul 1, 2020
Tom Bresnahan Jul 1, 2020
Leslie Hurst Jul 1, 2020
Dr. Geetha Joseph Uul 1, 2020
Ben Keeton Jul 1, 2020
Sony Steier Jul 1, 2020
Aimee McCaa Yul £, 2020
Joe Peters Jul 1, 2020
Dave Brown ful 1, 2020
Mindy Brown ful 1, 2020
Paul Resch Jul 1, 2020
Dr. Robert Emmons Jul 1, 2020
Jeff Peterman Jul 1, 2020
A lex Martindale Jul 1, 2020
Dr. Chandler Park Hul 1, 2020
Jeff Peterman Jul 1, 2020

Describe the Board term timit policy:

Trustees are clected at the annual meeting of the BOT. BOT Members shall
serve a three-year term beginning July 1 of the year elected. A trustee is eligible for election
for one additional consecutive three-year term. No trustee may serve more than two

year period, such former trustee is then eligible to be considered for election to the BOT for
maximum of two three-year terms. For the purposes of this provision, the time served by a
trustee elected to fill a vacancy until the next annual meeting of the BOT, as provided in

consecutive three-year terms without rotating off the BOT for one year. At the end of such one

a

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual S

alary

attached
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 PROGRAM/PRGJECT NARRATIVE

A Descnbe the program[project start and end dates, a descrlptlon of the program/project and apphcable data

- with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
i designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Light The Night is The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society’s annual event that funds lifesaving research and support for
‘people battling cancer. Friends, families, co-workers and the public are able to come enjoy a inspirational, memorable
-evening walk.

|

i

.The Louisville Light The Night Walk takes place at Louisville Slugger Field on October 10. The event draws 6,000 +
in attendance and there is not charge to attend the event.

The event begins at SPM with live music on the field and booths setup on the concourse, along with a heath and
‘wellness fair for everyone who attends.

Around 6PM we have a non-denominational remembrance ceremony. This ceremony is for individuals that has lost
:someone to any form of cancer.

At 6:45PM the main program beings. We have several speakers and 2-3 videos that play on the jumbo screen at
Slugger Field.

7:30PM the walk begins along with the Light of the Lanterns. Individuals line up along the concourse and exit to
Withersnoon exit of the nark. Thev will cross the street and enter Waterfront Park make a lan around the Great LawnE
- B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

‘The funds are used to offset The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society's operating expense & Light The Night staff
eexpense. These expenses could include office rental, temporary staffing, phone expense, mailing expenses, fundraising
incentives, music and much more. Your funds allow us to put on a great free event for the community and at the same
time take the money that is raised and put it towards the mission of saving lives in this community. The event is open
‘to the public and free of charge, but because of that there are some charges that we need to cover.

‘The more expenses we can offset, the more funds raised that evening will go directly to blood cancer research that will
directly help save lives at the James Brown Cancer Center, Norton Cancer Institute and CBC at Baptist Health. The
doctors at these institutions will tell you how valuable the research LLS does and how many lives we have saved in
‘our community. Also, we will be able to personally touch and effect more families in our community through our
‘countless programs and financial aids.

[tems are paid with an American Express Card or through a check request from our National Office. The AMEX card
is subdivided by category on a monthly basis.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
‘All funds will be credited to the King Tean.

‘The King Team is led by John King. Vice President of King Southern Bank and our 2017 Corporate Walk Chair and
current Board President. They walk in honor of Jim King former Metro Councilman and President.

Money will go 1o Leukemia & Lymphoma Society. The mission of The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society (LLS) is:
Cure leuhemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma, and improve the quality of life of patients and their
families.

LLS exists to find cures and ensure access to treatments for blood cancer patients. We are the voice for all blood
cancer patients and we work to ensure access ta treatments for all blood cancer patients,

- D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date B
and ends on june 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

. [®] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee wll be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement

[] Reimbursements should not be made before appiication date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment).
v" Attach a copy of \nvorces and/or receipts to pravide proof of purchase of actwvities assocated with the work plan
dentified in this application.
v’ Attath a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5 j[ [
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Because of the continued support of you and our partners and sponsors, in fiscal year 2018 we were able to:

Invest $49.3 million in research :
Support 268 research projects (and 22 Therapy Acceleration Program partnerships) in the United States, Canada and 7
‘other countries :
‘Provide co-pay assistance to patients

Sponsor scientific conferences around the country

Produce educational materials and videcs

Run dozens of Family Support Groups nationwide

:Since 2017 LLS researchers have got FDA approval for 37 new treatments and countless others are in clinical trials.
Locally the Kentucky Chapter provided $970,000 in co-pay assistance and financial aid to area patients in the {ast
fiscal year

In Jefferson County, KY in this fiscal year LLS has provided $1,250 in travel assistance, $14,000 in patient aid and
834,000 in co-pay assistance to help blood cancer patients right here in Metro Louisville. Nationally, LLS has given
‘over $800,000 in travel, co-pay. and patient aid assistance in 2018 alone.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

.The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society (LLS) has a great working relationship with Kindred Healthcare, our Presenting
:Sponsor, Norton Healthcare, KentuckyOne Health, Baptist Health, Signature Healthcare, Pharmerica, Onco360, Planet
Fitness, Republic Bank, Walgreen's, ISCO, Hessig & Pohl, Galen College of Nursing, UPS, and WLKY. All these
‘organizations have been long term partners of LLS and the Light The Night Walk. Al! these partners with the
‘exception of WLKY are cash sponsors that range between $5,000 - $50,000. WLKY provided exposure through
commercials and broadcast live from the event.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 ~ PROEiRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 {142)=3
Proposed 3:;; Uz !
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds '
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 0 0 | 0
B: Rent/Utilities 10000 40000 50000
C: Office Supplies 0 0 0 i
D: Telephone 0 0
E: In-town Travel 0 0 0
F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0
H: Program Materials 0 0 0
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 40000 0 40000
J: Machinery & Equipment 0 0 0
K: Capital Project 0 0 0
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 50000 40000 90000
"o ol Progeam Budget 53.5 % 44.5 % 100%
List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
QOther State, Federal or Local Government 0 l
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 400000
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other {please specify) 0
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 400000

*Total of Column 1 MUST motch “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
T-shirts
7,000 0 7.000
Ball Park Rental
5,000 - 0 5,000
Fireworks
5,000 0 5,000
l.anterns
5,000 0 5,000
Food
3,000 0 3,000
Inflatable Arch
3,000 0 3,000
Awards Banquet
4,000 0 4,000
VIP Tent
5,000 0 5,000
Stage/Entertainment
3,000 0 3,000
Total 40,000 40,000

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Methad of Vatuation
Papa Johns Pizza $3,000 Pizza
Cokei/Water $5,000 Bottled soft drinks and water
Volunteer Hours £15,000 Number of volunteers through th
$23,000
Total Value of in-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &O0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: j)y |

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain;

Page 9 M
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- - i

SECTION 7 - CéRTIF!CATIONS & ASS‘URANCES

" By signing Section 7 of the Grant Appiication, the authorized official signing for the applicant organ zation certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifitat'ans. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands th's appl cation and its attachments as well as any resuiting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisvilie Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will nat be disbursed to our organization,

3, Applicant and any sub grantee wil give Lou sville Metro Government access to and the right to examine 3ll paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date
Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and wilt monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee)

5. The Agency is in good standing w.th the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metre Government, the Jefferson Caunty Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to prov.de the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement wil' resuit in funds be.ng
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8. Applcant understands they must provide proof of 3l expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expend tures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned If prev ously dishursed.

9. Applicant understands if this appl.cation 15 approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be cons'dered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant wil establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their pos t-on for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or orgamizational conflict of interest, or persona
gain

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any reigious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3,  The Agency dces not discriminate in employment or in prov sion of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national cr gin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or V-etnam era veteran status

4. The Agency certfies it will not require clieats, recipients, or beneficiaries to partictpate in religious, political, fraternal or lixe
actwvities in order to receive services/benef'ts provided with Louisvi le Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonab'e accommodations.

. Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directars or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisv lle Metro Government employee.

Deanna Keal

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information In this apphcation {including, without fimitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligibie for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If faisification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legatly authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed 2ach page of the
application.

R P = e e e 8 . O S A W 5 0, O - M deR o g ko i o B b0 s o e

Signature of Legal Signatory: Deanna Keal " Date:  Jun 25,2019
Legal Signatory: (please print): Deanna Kea! * Title:  Campaign Director
Phone: 502-719-0546 " Extension: 2397 Email:  deanna.keal@lls.org

Page 10
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget
Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Grantee Organization Name:  Luekemia & Lymphoma Society

Grantee Representative Name: Deanna Keal

! agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the organization named above and attest to
having viewed the Neighborhood ODevelopment Fund training presentation. I understond the reporting
requirements of the Neighborhood Development Fund grant. Additionally, after viewing the presentation, | have

correctly answered the below questions.

Please check:

\/ | viewed the NDF training material on the website

Answer the following questions before signing (Circle or write in the correct answer).

my
1. The NDF funding your agency received is a gift from LMG? True or

2. Name the three budget categories that require a detail list.
‘ & vﬁnd

3. If your agency charged gross pay to NDF, you are required to provide additional documentation to
satisfy reporting requirements. r False

4. Which four questions should your financial support documentation answer at all times?

whae L whende e An  and_ \vo\ae e

5. Your agency is considered noncompliant if you do not account for funds received and/or your financial
report is missing support documentation? = Oy False

6. Canceled check, bank statement, invoice and réceipt are considered proof of payment. True or False.

"{'a'-t! 9

Grantee Representative Signature Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele
E-mail address: Roxanne.Steele@louisvilleky.gov Fax: 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government
ATTN: NDF Coordinator
611 West Jefferson St,
Louisville, KY 40202




McQuillen, Liz

From: Furlong, Erika (Kentucky & S. Indiana) <Erika.Furlong@lls.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 3:35 PM

To: McQuillen, Liz

Subject: LLS NDF Grant Application- Top 3 Local Staff Salaries (confidential information
attached)

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Liz,

Deanna said you need our top 3 local staff salaries, not national level, correct? | am sending this rather than her as it is
confidential information and not something she should have access to regarding her boss (me) and her peer.

Erika Furlong, Executive Director, $140,000
Deanna Keal, Light the Night Campaign Director, $65,000
Erin Schepman, Student Series Campaign Director, 565,000

Thank you,
Erika

Erika Furlong | Executive Director
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society | 301 East Main St., Suite 100, Louisville, KY 40202
502.719.0539 direct | 859.576.4787 mobile | www.lls.ora/kentucky-southern-indiana | erika.furlong@lls.org

é LM LHOMA BEATING GANCER IS IN OUR BLOGD.

SOCIETY

NOTICE: This message, including all attachments transmitted with it, is for the use of the addressee only. It may contain
proprietary, confidential and/or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print
or copy any part of this message. If you believe you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies of
it from your system and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Thank you.



7/24/2019

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status
Standing

State

File Date
Authority Date

Last Annual Report

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S{bnyu2f1imn2dptdfwwzkalys))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0063800&ct=09&cs=99998&ce=vzuj0KBjbAzX7GCtwL ...
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.

N - Non-profit

FCO - Foreign Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

NY

#{A7 (1975

7/17/1975

4/30/2019

3 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
SUITE 200
RYE BROOK, NY 10573

HELEN OVERFIELD

301 EAST MAIN STREET
SUITE 100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-1077

Jorge Benitez

Louis | DeGennaro

Ralph Lawson
Ralph Lawson
Jorge Benitez
Peter Brock
Ralph Lawson
Bart Sichel
William Behnke
A. Dana Callow Jr

Renzo Canetta

Casey Cunningham
Christopher Flowers
Bernard Garil
Francie Heller

Janice Gabrilove
John Greene

Michele LeBeau
Ruben Mesa
Kathleen Meriwether
Ted Moroz

1/4



7/24/2019 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Director Lynne O'Brien
Director Marla Persky
Director Donald Proctor
Director Robert Rosen
Director Steven Rosen
Director Jeff Sachs
Director Kenneth Schwartz
Director Keith White

CFO Gordon Miller Jr.

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director ANTAINETTE R DE VILLIER
Director RUDOLPH ROESLER DE VILLE
Director WM AVERELL BROWN
Incorporator ANTOINETTE R DE VILLERS
Incorporator RUDOLPH ROESLER DE VILLI
Incorporator WM AVERELL BROWN
Incorporator NORRIS DARRELL
Incorporator FARNK L BABBOTT

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
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Statement of Change 7/21/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/8/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/17/2003 30 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 9/30/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/5/2001 1 page Liff PDF
Principal Office Address
Change 4/16/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/14/2000 18 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 3/7/2000 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/21/1999 26 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 4/29/1998 20 pages Liff PDF
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Statement of Change 7/2/1996 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 10 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 8 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 7 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1993 8 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 7/29/1992 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1992 8 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 8 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 8 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 9 pages iff PDF
Statement of Change 5/31/1988 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 9/8/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 9/8/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 3/28/1984 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 7/25/1978 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1976 5 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Authority 7/17/1975 64 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 7/17/1975 2 pages Liff PDF
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Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
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Registered agent address change 5/15/2015

Amendment to annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Principal office change
Principal office change

Amendment - Change name

Microfilmed Images
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6/6/2014
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6/5/2014
4:39:50 PM
6/25/2013
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6/6/2011
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6/3/2010
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3/14/2006
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6/8/2005
5/3/2004
5/2/2001

4/16/2001

LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF
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Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
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Depariment of the Treasu,
m IRS Inetﬁ-nmcaogm ue Snr\:‘lc?

003139

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: 4051050282
Cincinnati OH 45201 Apr. 07, 2017 LTR 41é68C 0
13-56446916 000000 0D
00043361
BODC: TE

LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SODCIETY INC
3 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE STE 200
RYE BRODK NY 10573-7501

Emplover ID Number: 13-5644916
Form 990 required: VYes

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour requast dated Mar. 06, 2017, regarding
vour tax-exempt status.

We issued yvou a determination letter in January 2001, recognizing
you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(Cc)
(03).,

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundation as defined
under IRC Section 509(a) because you're described in IRC Sections
509(a) (1) and 170Cb)YC1)CA)(vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or pifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return. If a return is required, vou must file Form
990, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after
the end of your annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033(j) provides
that, if you don't file a required annual information return or notice
for three consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically
revoked on the filing due date of the third required return or notice.

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or
call 1-800-TAX~-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m., and 5 p.m.,
local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
Time).



Product Line

Product Line (Rollup)

Product Segments (Rollup}

Campaign Segments (Rollup)

TNT (Rollup)

Total TNT (Rollup)

Light The Night Louisville

Light The Night Lexington

Light The Night (Rollup)

Man Woman of the Year Louisville

Man Woman of the Year Lexington

Man Woman of the Year (Rollup)

Students of the Year Louisville

Students of the Year Lexington

Students of the Year (Rollup)

Student Series (Rollup)

All Other Campaigns (Rollup)

Clubs & Organizations

Federated

All Other Mkt Based

Total All Other Campaigns (Rollup)

Accounts

4000 - Revenue
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DD8 Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
S000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %

4000 - Revenue
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

FY2020
Budget 2020

70,000
70,000
100%
400,000
(46,980)
353,020
87%
100,000
(16,854)
83,146
87%
500,000
(63,834)
436,166
87%
650,000
(79,262)
570,738
88%
200,000
(20,635)
179,365
88%
850,000
(99,897)
750,103
88%
200,000
(20,593)
179,407
88%
49,002
(18,751)
30,251
88%
249,004
(39,344)
209,660
84%
318,299
(22,055)
296,244
93%

1,000
1,000
100%
1,000
1,000
100%
0

0

0%
2,000

FY2019

Full YR Actuals

75,171
75,171
100%

306,000
(38,183)
267,817
87%

61,603
(11,383)
50,220
87%

367,603
(38,183)
329,420
87%

548,253
(125,434)
422,819
77%

0

0

77%
548,253
(125,434)
422,819

77%
58,630
(12,423)
46,207
77%
0
0
0
77%
58,630
(12,423)
46,207
79%
264,155
(13,999)
250,156
95%

902
902
100%
1,016
1,016
100%
475
475
100%
2,393

FY2020
New Needed

(5,171)
(5,171)
0
94,000
(8,797)
85,203
0
38,397
(5,471)
32,926
0
132,397
(25,651)
106,747
0
101,747
46,172
147,919
0
200,000
(20,635)
179,365
0
301,747
25,537
327,284
0
141,370
{8,170)
133,200
0
49,002
(18,751)
30,251
0
190,374
(26,922)
163,453
0
54,144
(8,056)
46,088
(0)
0
98
98
0
(16)
(16)
0
(475)
(475)
{1)
(393)



Direct to Consumer {Rollup)

Advancement (Rollup)

Total Campaign Segments (Rollup)

Total Product Segments (Rollup)

Enterprise

Total Product Line (Rollup)

Accounts
Expense
6500 - Payroll

Gross income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
Gross income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
Gross income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue

5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %
4000 - Revenue
5000 - DDB Expenses
Gross Income

Gross Margin %

6503 - Temporary Staffing (Agency)

6508 - Bonus
6509 - Overtime
Total 6500 - Payroll
6100 - Benefits
6750 - Payroll Taxes
6800 - Travel & Meetings
6650 - Professional Fees
6550 - Postage & Shipping
6600 - Printing
6700 - Stationery & Supplies
6050 - Advertising
6250 - Equipment
6400 - Occupancy
6900 - Telephony
6350 - Memberships
6200 - Depreciation
6450 - Other
Total Expense

Net Income
Net Margin %

2,000
100%
40,593
40,593
100%
60,050
60,050
100%
2,089,946

(225,130)
1,864,816
89%
2,089,946

(225,130)
1,864,816
89%
0

(1,100)

(1,100)
0%
2,089,946

(226,230)
1,863,716
89%

(153,629)
0

0
(639,588)
(78,102)
(43,446)
(29,154)
(4,100)
(10,320)
(26,939)
(7,262)
{4,000)
(20,950)
(78,640)
{4,000)
(2,250)
(4,162)
(13,991)
(966,905)

896,811

43%

2,393
100%
41,745
41,745
100%
44,631
44,631
100%
1,402,579
(201,421)
1,201,158
86%
1,402,579
(201,421)
1,201,158
86%
860
(6,717)
-5,858
-681%
1,403,439
(208,138)
1,195,300
85%

(127,201)
(6,000)
(4,754)

(422,311)

(35,475)
(29,811)
(15,319)
(1,499)
(8,534)
(15,737)
(5,375)
(4,365)
(9,624)
(82,639)
(2,243)
(1,805)
(866)
(11,515)
{647,118)
548,182
39%

(393)
0
(1,151)
(1,151)
0
15,419
15,419
0
687,367
(23,709)
663,658
0
687,367
(23,709)
663,658
0
(860)
5,617
4,758
7
686,507
(18,092)
668,416
0
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CERTIFICATE
OF
CHANGE OF NAME
oF
LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC.
TO

LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

The name change was effected on May 3, 1967
State of New York, Department of State, Divieion of
Corporations and State Records, Albany, John P. Lomenzo,

Secretary of State - Film No. 616642-5,



CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
(dated January 10, 1949)
and
Amendment Thereto
(dated August 1, 1955)
of
THE LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC,
A Membership Corporation pursuant to the
Lawe of the State of New York

(formerly known as
ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDATION, INC.)

and

BY-LAWS

of

THE LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC,

Established in Memory
: of
ROBERT ALEXANDER ROESLER DE VILLIERS,
who died of Leukemia, Sixteen and a half years old on
October 20, 1944,
Antoinette and Rudolph Roesler de Villiers'
only child and beset friend.

B o W ook W s R o B N ok

Amendment Thereto

(dated May 3, 1967)



CERTIFICATE
OF
CHANGE OF NAME
OF
ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDATION, INC,
TO
LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC,
Pursuant to Section Forty of the

General Corporation Law

We, the undersigned, being a vice-president and the

secretary, respectively, of ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS
FOUNDATION, INC., do hereby make, subscribe and acknowledge
| this certificate and do hereby state and certify asg follows:

1. The name (unchanged since the date of incorporation)
of the corporation is ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDA-
TION, INC,.

2. The date of filing of the certificate of incorporation
in each state office where filed is:

In the office of the Secretary of State of the State of
New York on January 31, 1949,
3. The new name to be asumed by the corporation is

LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF this undersigned have madc,
subscribed and acknowledged this certificate this 29th day of July,

1955

Frank L. Babbott
Vice-Presgident

Benjamin H., Gaylord
Secretary

STATE OF NEW YORK ) S8, »
COUNTY OF NEW YORK ) .
On this 29th day of July, 1955, before me personally

came FRANK L, BABBOTT and BENJAMIN H, GAYLORD, to me
known and known to me to be the persons described in and who
executed the foregoing certificate ag vice~-president and secretary,
respectively, of ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDATION,
INC., the corporation described in the fore going certificate, and they
severally duly acknowledged to me that they executed the name.

Anthony J. Nestro
Notary Public

Anthony J. Nustro

Notary Public, State of New York

No. 41 2911200

Qualified and Residing

in Queensg County

Certificates filed with Bronx,

Kings, N.Y. and Westchester

County Clerks'

Commission Expires March 31, 1957
!



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF NEW YORK ; s

FRANK L. BABBOTT AND BENJAMIN H. GAYLORD,
each being duly sworn, depose and say, and each individually deposes
and says, that the said FRANK L. BABROTT is vice~president of
ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDATION, INC,, and the
eaid BENJAMIN H. GAYLORD is secretary thereof; that they have
been duly authorized to execute and file the foregoing certificate by
the coneurring votes cast in person or by proxy of a majority of the
members of record of the corporation who are entitled to vote; and
that such votes were cast at a meeting of the members called for the
purpose of considering and voting upon a change of name, upon like

notice as that required for the annual meetings of the corporation:

and that the date of such meeting was July 29, 1955,

ss Frank L. Babbott
Frank L. Babbott

86 Benjamin H. Gaylord
Benjamin H. Gaylord

Sworn to before me this Anthony J. Nostro
Notary Public, State of New York
29th day of July, 1955 No. 41 2911200
‘ Qualified and Residing
Anthony J. Nostro in Queens County
Notary Publie Certificates filed with Bronx,

Kings, N. Y. and Westchester
County Clerks!
Commission Expires March 21, 1957

I



CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
of
ROBERT ROESLER Df VILLIERS FOUNDATION, INC,

Pursuant to the Membership Corporation Law

The undersigned, desiring to form a corporation in
accordance with the Membership Corporations Law: of the State of
New York, make, sign, acknowledge and file this Certificate.

FIRST: The name of the proposed corporation is

ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDATION, INC.

SECOND: The purposes for which the Corporation is to
be formed are;

. To make grants of financial aid to hospitals and
other institutions, and individuals, for the study of, and research
into, the causes of leukemia, and its treatment and cure.

€. To assist and contribute to the support of
exclusively charitable, scientific, literary and educational acrivities
and projects, and to contribute to the support of exclusively charitable,
scientific, literary and educational organizations and funds, of any
and every kind, provided, however, that nothing herein contained
shall authorize this Corporation to undertake or carry on any of
the activities specified in Section II of the Membereship Corporation

Law of Section 35 of the Social Welfare Law.

v



3. In carrying out these purposes the Corporation
. shall have power -

(2) to solicit contributions and to receive, acquire,
hold, own, invest and reinvest any and all such
cash gsecurities, evidences of indebtedness or
other property, real or personal, as may
from time to time be given, sold, transferred,
granted, conveyed or asseigned to it by any
person, estate, firm, committee, aasociation
or corporation; to take by devise or bequest,
or otherwise subject to limitations, imposed
by law, any and all property heretofore or
hereafter devised or bequeathed by will or
otherwise, or in any manner granted or
conveyed to it; to exercise in respect to any
and all m_.l.ch property any and all rights,
powers, and privileges of ownership, and to
collect any and all rents, profits and income
therefrom; and

(b) generally, to do any and all things which may
be necessary or proper in connection with its
objects and purposes which may not be
contrary te law, either alo:te or in associ-
ation with other corporations, firms,

political subdivisions or individuals,

v



SEVENTH: All the subscribers to this Certificate are of
full age; at least two-thirds of them are citizens of the United States;
at least one of them is a resident of the State of New York; and of the
persons named as directors or trustees at least one is a citizen of

the United States and a reasldent of the State of New York,

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, we have made, subscribed and
acknowledged this Certificate this 10th day of January, One Thousand

nine hundred forty-nine,

(Signed) Antoinette R. de Villiers
Antoinette R. de Villiers

(Signed) Rudolph Roesler de Villiers
Rudolph Roesler de Villiers

(Signed} Wm, Averell Brown

Wm, Averell Brown

(Signed) Norris Darrell

Norris Darrell

- (Signed) Frank L. Babbott
Frank L. Babbott

Vi



4. This Corporation shall be operated exclusively for
charitable, scientific, literary or educational pPurpuges, and no part
of ite property or net earnings thereof shall inure to the benefit of
any private member orindividual, firm or corporation and no sub-
stantial part of its activities shall consist in carrying on propaganda
or otherwise attempting to influence legislation. Upon dissolution of
the Corporation, ite property, after the payment of all debts, shall
be disposed of or applied only for the purpoges for which the Cor-
poration ig organized, in accordance with the provisionsg of the
Membership Corporations Law.

THIRD: The territory in which the operations of the
Corporation are principally to be conduected is the United States of
America.

FOURTH: The principal office of the Corporation is to
be located in the City of New York, County and State of New York.

FIFTH: The number of directors or trustees shall be
not legs than three nor more than fifteen.

SIXTH: The names and residences of the persons who
are to be directors or trustees until the first annual meeting and

until their successors are elected ares

NAME RESIDENCE
Antoinette R, de Villiers - 417 Park Avenue, New York 22, N.Y
Rudolph Roesler de Villiers 417 Park Avenue, New York 22, N.Y.
Wm, Averell Brown 129 East 95th Street, N.Y. 28, N. Y.

VI



I, Louis A, Valente, one of the Justices of the Supreme
Court of the State of New York, First Judicial District, hereby approve
the foregoing Certificate of Incorporation of Robert Roesler de Villiers
Foundation, Inc,

Dated, New York City, New York this 27th day of

January 1949,

(Signed) Louis A. Valente

Justice of the Supreme Court
of the State of New York

VIO



CERTIFICATE OF AMENOMENT
Dated October 19, 1968



(9

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT CHANGING THE POWERS OF
LEUKENIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 30 OF THE HEMBERSHIP CORPORATION LAW

.hliitlitﬂﬂlttﬁ

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, JOMN J. KENNY, President, and JULES OSTROTF,
S¢eretary, of the LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC,, a mambership corperation,
duly organized and existing under the Hemborship Corporation Law of the State
of New York, for the purpose of eliminating one of the powers of said Corpo-

retion and increasing the authorized number of directors, pursuant to section

30 of the Mumbership Corporations Law, deo hereby make, sign and acknewledge

this certificete and do certify as follows:

i. The name of the corporatien is LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

2. The Certificate of Incorporatiocn was filed i the of!ieu.o!' the
Secretary of State of the State of New York on the 29th day of January, 19u9,
at uhieja tims the earporation was knewm as ROBERT ROESLER DE VILLIZRS
FOUNDATION, INC,

That thereafter and en the 29th day of July, 1955, the said corporate
fame was amanded to the LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC., pursuant to seetion 40 of the
General Corporation Law.

That thereafter om the 3rd day of Hay, 1967, the neme of the corporatien
vas agein amended and changed to be the LEUKENIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.,
pursuant to section 30 of the Membership Corporation Law,

3. The part.cular objects for Which the above named corporatien vas
crganized axe as fo. lowe:

3) To make grants of financial aid to hospitals and other
ingeitutiang, and individuala, for the study of, and research into,
the causes of J.cukamu.'nd its treatment and cure.

b) To assist and contribute to the support of exelusivaly charitable,
seientific, literary and educatienal activities and projects, and

to contridbute to the support of exclusively charitabla, scientific,



thurafy and nducatiana} orgenizations and funds, of any and
every kind, provided, hewever, that nething herein contained
shall authorize this corperatien te undertake or carry on any
of the auéivitin- specified in Section II of the Hembership
Corperation Law of Sectien 35 of the Secial Welfare Llu.-
¢) In earrying out thase purpoaa‘ the Corperatien shall have
power =
1. to selicit contributions and te t;ceive. acquire ,
hold, ewn, invest and reinvest any and all sueh cash
seeurities, evidences of indebtadness or other property,
real op personal, &s may rron-tiat to time be given, sold,
| trensferred, granted, conveyed or asaigned to it by any
person, estate, firm, committes, 3ssoclation or corporation;
€0 take Dy devise or bequest, op otherwise subject to
limivations, imposed by law, any and al) property heretofore
or hereafter devised or bequeathed by will or othervise, or
inp amy manner grented or conveyed to it; to exarcise in
respect to any and all gsuch property any and all rights,
powera, and privileges of owmership, and to collect any and
all rents, profits and income therefprem; and
2. generally, to do sy and all things which may be necessary
er proper in cennectian with its edjects and purposes which
may not be contrary te law, elther alone or in association
with other corporations, firmn.'politigal subdivisiens or
individuals. '
d) This Corporatlen shall be operated -x:xuaiveiy for charitable,
sclentific, literary or educational purposes, and no part of its
property or net easrnings thereof shall enure to the bemefit of
any privite member or individual, firs or corporation and no
gubstantial part of ltg activities shall consist in carrying en
prepagancua or etherwisa attempting.to influsnce legislation.

Upen dissolution of the Corporation, ita property, aftsr the pay-



purposes for which the Corporation {s organ.zed, in
dccordance with the provisiens of the Merbership Corporations
Law,
b, The alterations proposed and intended to be effected by the
execution and filing of this eertificate consist of a limitation
of the power of the corporation seo as te preclude tgc cerporation
" from engaging in any literary activities, and further to provide that
the corporatien shall have no less than three (3) directors or
Trustess and ne more than sixty (60), and the corporation shall have
the pover as fellews:
a) To make grents of financial ald te hospitals and othep
ingtitutions, and {ndividuals, for the study of, and research
into, the seuses of leukemia, and its treactment and cure.
b) To aasist and contridute te the support of exclusively
charitable, scientific, education activities and prejects, and
to centributerto the suppert of exclusively charitable, scient{fic
educatienel organizations and funds, or any and every kind,
previded, hovever, that nothing herein contained shall authori{ze
this Corporation to wndertake or caryy on any of the activities
spacified in Seetion II of the Hembership Oorperation Law of
Section 35 of the Soeial Welfare Lav.
¢) In garrying out these purposes the Corperation shall have powar -
1, to golicit centridbutions and te recsive, acquire, hold,
om, iavest and reinvesy any and all sueh cash seeurities,
evidences of indebtedness or ather property, reql or personal,
as mgy from time to timc be given, seld, transferred, granted
convayed or assigned to It by any perses, gstate, firm, com-
mittew, nescelation op eorporation; to take by devise op
bequast, or othervise subject to limitations, imposed dy law,
ény and all property heretofore of hercafter deviged or
bequeathed by will op othervise, or in any menner granted or

.

coaveyed to it; to exercise In respect to any and all such



-

. POTTY any and all rights, powers, . privileges of
emaership, and te collact any and all rents, profits and
ineome therwfrom; and

2. pgenerally, to do any and all things wvhich may be necogsary

oF proper In connection with its ecbjecta and purpeses which

gy not be cantrary to law, sithes alone or in associgtion
with ether corporatiens, fixms, pelitical subdivisions op
individupls.
d) This Corperation shall be opeveted enclusively for chapitable,
sclentific, educationel purpones, and ne part of ite proparty
or net earninge thereof shall enure te the benefit of any private
member oF individual, firm op corporation and no substantial part
"of ita sctivities shall consist in carrying ca propagands ep
otheorwise attempting to $nflusnce legislation/ Upom dissolution
of tha Corporacion, its property, after tha pgyment of all dabts |
shall be digposed of or applied ealy for the fmrpu“l for which
the Corperstion is orgenized, in accordance with the provisiens
of the Hembership Corperaticns Law.

The manner in which this amendment to the Certificate of
Incorporation of LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC. was authopized
was by the affirmatien vete of tha rejority of the mambers of
the corporstien present at the ampual corparation membership
uuuiu held upon dus notice pursuant te section 43 of the Hemder—
ohip Cerporstions Law on the 19th day of CGatober, 1966,

The awuber of directess o trustees shall be not legs than
3, ner more than 60.

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, we have made, signed, and acknowledged this
Coertificate, this 19th dey of oétobw. 1968,

8/ John J. Kenn H.D.
B T
S/ _Julius Ostroff -
Secretary

1, Hea. Leonard J. Supple J.S5.C., hereby approve the foregolng
Certificate of Amendment or Powers and conzent te the filing of sams.

Dated: October 29, 1968 §/Leonard J. Sumnile



STATL OF NE¥ YORR .«

]
COWNTY OF NEW YORX

On the 19th day of Octaber, 1968, before me persenally came
JOHN J. KENNY, to ma known, and knewn to me to be the parson descwibed
in and vho emeuted the foregoing certificate, and he duly aeknowledged

to e that he executed the same.

8§/ _Steven I. Schecheman
otary lie
Steven I. Scheehtman
Netary Puwlle, State of New York
He. 8)-8798780

Qualified in Queens County
Commission pxpires March 30, 1870

STATE OF NEW YORK
88:
COUNTY QF NEW YORK

JOHN J, KENNY, being duly sworn, deposag and says thet he i{s the
president of LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC., that he has been authopized
to exacute and file the foregoing certificate by the eencurping vote of g
mejority of the members of the corporaticn present at an annual meting held
on the 19th day of Octeper 1968 upen netice pursuant to sactien 43 of the

Hembership Corporations Lav.

$/ __John J. Kenny, M.D,

JOHN J. KENNY
Subgeribed and gworn to
before me this 19th day

of Qctober, 1966,

S/ Steven I. Schechtman
Notary Publie

Stever . Schechtman

Notary Public, State of New York
Ne. 41-1.798780

Qualificd {n Quoens Cowunty
Commission expires March 30, 1970



CERTIFICAT. OF AMENDH.NT

/o/& "/? f
i eF E

CERTIFICAT:E OF TRCORPORATION

UNDER SZCTTON 203 O0F THE
?JOE-FOR-PRC."IT CORPCRATION

We, the undersifmod, being the President and
Secrotery of Leukenig Seciety of Amerien, Ine., do hereby
aeptify:

4 (1) The namo of the corporation 1s Leukeniia Socizty
; of Amarics, Ine. The nome under which the corposration was
I formed 18 Robert Rouslor De Villiers Peundatien, Inec.

(2) The certificato of inecorporstion of Pobert
Roosler De Villiera Foundation, Inc. was filcd by the
Department of State on thn.;éth day of Jenuery, 1919, fThe
884d corporation was formed under the Membership Cerporation

Law of tho State of New York. 7This nome was ehgnged to
Loukeria Society, Inc. by an amendment dated July 29, 1955

r pursuent to section 40 of the General Cerporation Law.

Thoreafter, end on the 3rd day of Hay, 1967, the name of

b ———— e ——

the eorporation was again aswended ond changed to be

Loukenls ZSoeicty of ‘merien, Ine., purcuant to ceetion 0

ef the Membership Cerporssicn Law,

(3) The Leunerda Scefuty of America, [oc. Ls
corparntlen ao ¢ellned in cubpsrapeaph (3) (8) ¢f meetlin .i
¢f Lhe Not-ForsProf'ls Cuvperatlen Law and L o frre o

corpninbion urdse seetlen 201 nf sajd law,

|
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(%) fThe pOsL-ollice acddpess within the state to
which the seeTelory of gtate shall mofl 3 ¢opy of any netlice
tequired by low Ls: %11 Enst h3rd Strout, pew Yorde, N.'Y. 100

(5] The ecurtificate or incorporstion i3 nerciy
azenced to effcot the delcticn therefrom of 2 Provialon
restrictive ef tha pewers - of the Beard of Direetors pursuang
to section 301 (b) (3) of the Not-For<Profit Corporation Law
The certificato of incerporation is hereby emended by strivir
out the fellewing statement Crem Pesragraph gieen, to wit:

“The nunber of directors or
trustees shall be not leps than
three nor more than fifteen,”

(6) The manner in whien this docndment to the
certificate of inecorperation of Loukenie Society of frerica,
Inc. waw authorized was by the affirmative vots of o meJority
of the members entitled te vote thareon at o zeeting of the
members duly called and hwld en the 29¢th dey of June, 1974,
the lrriruluvc vote being atdeast equal to the quorus.

(7) Mo approvels or consents sre required by 3he
Hot-for-¥rafit Corperation Law or by any other ptatute of sthe
State of New York.

IN WITNESS WNEREQF, tho undéroigned have eorxecuted
end signed thiz certificate this 2§ day of Oc T2l 1%

.

?

‘ ;"
o . )

(. ".:'c'-'---,f'. k. b i e
Ruanlpi: 1. Lena,
.I‘I'U?!.{:Ent
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“:!lfl',"{ 4 o %
Y holuzt . 7iart L,
Seervtary | ;
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STATE OF REW YORK )
88,1

RUDCLPI F. 2ATUM and ROBERT M, vacougx, tedng duly
owern, depou tnd soy that deponents are the President snd
Secretary reapectively of LEUKELIA SCLILTY OF AMERICA, IhC.,
the corporation nemed in the within dction; thae deponents
have rced the foregoing Certifiecate of Amgndment of the
Cortificate of Incorporation of Loukemsa Soeicty of Aserice
Ins., Under Scetion 803 of the Not-For-Frofit Corporatien 1.
end know the centents thereol; and thet the same {s true to
doponente' own knowledge, eXcopt us to the mettars therein
stated to bo allaged ugen infermatien and belief, and as to
theso matters deponcnts believe it to be true. This
verification 18 made by depencnbu beesuss LEUKEMIA SOCIETY
OF AMERICA, INC. i3 & domestic corporation. Deponcnts ave
officara thoreof, to-wis itg !‘reudent and Secretary
Yespectively. The grounds of deponents' belief as to nn
motiors not stated upen deponcnts' Kncwledge are a5 follows:
Books snd records in the pouau:_.'pn of the corporation,

.
P s
- : / Sz "‘t
' .
.

('K' o ﬁl/'(\‘l')f“ —

“ QFWK‘)
¥ re '|.



CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF THE
CERTIFICATE OF "INCORPORATION
OF
LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

CLINE, HALLISSEY & HAUSMAN
Attorneys At Law

585 Stewart Avenue

Garden City, New York 11530



CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

—————

OF THE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
oF

LEUKEMIA SOCIETY oF AMERICA, 1INC,

. mm—

H
' Under Section 803 of the Not~For—Profit
! CORPORATYON LaW

1

The undersigned, being the President ang Secretary,

respectively, of the LEUKEMIA SOCIETY or AMERICA, INC., hereby
certify that:

1. The name of the Corporation ig LEUKEMIA SOCIETY
OF AMERICA, INC. It was incorporated under the name of ROBERT

!

|

!

|

:!

I

!

|

[

|

: ROESLER DE VILLIERS FOUNDATIOH, INC. On or about July 29,-1955,
§ its name was changed to LEUKEMIA SOCIETY, INC. and on or about

|

; Mareh 15, 1967 to its present name, LEUKEMIA SOCIETY oOF AMERICA,
i INC.

! 2. The Certificate of Incorporation of said Robert

E .

. Roesler DeVilliers Foundation, Inc., now known ag LEUKEMIA

SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC. was filed in the office of the

Department of State, State of New York, on January 31, 1949.

Y
F

3. LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC. is a corporatioch
as defined in subparagraph (a) (5) of section 102 of the Not—For-]

Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B corporation pursuant to

T T

section 201 of saigd law., The corporate purposes are not
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enlarged, limited or in any way changed by this certificate of
amendment and it shall continue to be g tyPe B corporation
thereafter.
4. The post-office address within the State to
which the Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any notice
required by law ig LEURKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC., 800 Seconc
Avenue, New York, New York 10017.
5. The Certificate of Incorporation of LEUKEMIA
SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC. as amended on or about October 19, 19¢g
ig hereb?'further amended at the Tequest of the Internal Revenue
Service, to change the wording of said certificate ralating to
the distribution of the assets of the corporation upon dissoluy-
tion. Paragraph “SECOND: 6" of the Certificate of Incorporation
as amended by paragrabh "3.d)" of the aforesaid Certificate of
Amendment of October 19, 1968, which is to be eliminated by the
execution and filing of this Certificate of Amendment, reads
as follows:
“d) This Corporation shall be operated exclusively
for charitable, sclentific, educational purposes,
and ne part of its Property or net earnings thareof
shall enure to the benefit of any private member
or individual, firm or corporation and no substantial
pPart of its activities shall congist in carrying on
propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence
legislation. Upon dissolution of the Corporation,

its property, after Payment aof all debts, shall be

-
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disposed of or applied only for the purposes for which the
Corporation is organized, in accordance with the provisions of
the Membership Corporations Law and with the approval of a
Justice of the Supreme Court.”

6. The new Paragraph "SECOND: 6" toc be substituted
for the foregoing upon the execution and filing of this certifi-
cate of amendment, will read as follows:

»(i) This Corporation shall be operated

‘exclusively for charitable, scientific and/or

educational purposes, and no part of its

property or net earnings thereof shall enure

to the benefit of any private member or indi-

vidual, firm or corporation and no substantial

part of its activities shall consist in carry-

ing on propaganda or otherwise attempting to

influence legislation. i

(ii) Upon dissolution of this Corporation,

its assets, after the payment of all debts,

ghall be transferred, subject to the approval of

a Justice of the Supreme Court of the State of

New York, to any other Corporation(s) and/or

organization(s) exempt under section 50l{c) (3)

of the Internal Revenue Code and engaged in

activities substantially similar to those of the

dissolved corporation, or to the Federal Government s
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or to a state or local govarnment.for a public

purpose.”

7. The manner in which this Amendment to the
Certificate of Incorporation was authorized was by the consent

of a majority vote of the Members of LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF

- AMERICA, INC. at the annual corporation membership meeting held

at Houston, Texas on October 25, 1980 upon due notice pursuant
to section 605 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law.

8. No approvals or consents are required pursuant
to 102(a) (3).

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the undersigned have executed

(V.
this certificate this :L day njk:Q13 . 1880.
QM W’v
Pr nt

k. ° 3

Qe 4[]

Secretary




STATE OF NEW YORK )

1 88.3
COUNTY OF MES? YORK )

, ROBERT M. YACOBI and ROBERT §. NEWMAN, heing

' Severally duly swern, depose and Say: that ROBERT M. YACOBI
. is the President of LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC. and

. ROBERT H. NEWMAN ig the Secretary thereof; that they were
autherized te execute the foregoing Certificate of Amendment

: of the Certificate of Incorporation of LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF

: AMERICA, INC., Pursuant to Section §03 of the Not-for-Profit
. Corporations Law, by the concurring vote of a majority of the
; members of the cerporation present at anp annual meeting held
: on the 25th day of October, 1980, upon notice pursuant to

' Section 605 of the Not-for-Profit Corpoerations Law, and they

subscribe such certificate Virtue such authority,

T e ay ke

- -

e e,

Sworn te before me this

25% aay of @uaty , 1980,

s mml pe ——tr




As Approved By:

Tha Nationazl Board of Trusteas
June 28, 1960

As Approved By:

The Annusl Meeting of tha Covporste Members
October 25, 1980 tp



State of New York }m
Depariment of State

fhﬁbymﬂmﬁcmnadmpymmmﬁﬁmowmu ianpjmg
Seéretary of State and thest the same Is g true copy of said original : P
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ENTITY NAME: THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC. TTEesses

DOCUMENT TYPE: NAME RESERVATION (NCH) (DOM. NFP)
SERVICE COMPANY: DELANEY CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. . SERVICE CODE: 30
APPLICANT NAME : LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

S RO SRS SSERO NS nﬂﬂh::acw.:ﬂuuntﬂ:knuunna:n:ﬂ”ﬁﬂ-tﬂﬂﬂ====x==== SEoTET===
===

FILED:iZ/;4/1999 DURATION:02/14/2000 CASH#:991214000712 FILM #:991214000684

ADDRESS FOR PROCESS

- e v

1

** SUBMIT RECEIPT WHEN FILING CERTIFICATE **

R T R N AR R R R N S T R R S S N N R N I RS N N s E N N e R T SRR EEE

FILER o : FEES 35.00 PAYMENTS 35.00
. : . FILING 10.00- CASH 0.00
LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC. TAX ' 0.00° CHECK 0.00
600 THIRD AVENUE CERT 0.00  CHARGE 0.00
’ COPIRES 0.00 DRAWDOWN 35.00

NEW YORK, NY 10022 HANDLING 25.00 BILLED 0.00
REFUND 0.00

......
a::us:na:=r======ﬁ===a!s=nw===u--uwn=\n-.-m:m::zswn-.-nwﬂannnnnsznnsn===u====lﬂ=

DOS-1025 (11/89)
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FILING RECEIPT

===1‘===n=ncu=Hl======n=====ﬂ==um====nu=u==.'-======ug::g========H'—==:==h===w===._=H==,

ENTITY NAME: THE LRUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.

DOCUMENT TYPE: AMENDMENT (DOMESTIC NFP) COUNTY: NEWY
PROCESS NAME

SERVICE COMPANY: DELANEY CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. SERVICE CODE: 30

==mB======nn=====:HB==========HH===e==g=====nﬁ=======Bﬂﬂn=================ann=

FILED:02/01/2000 DURATION:*##%% 4% CASH#:000201000531 FILM #:000201000513

ADDRESS FOR PROCESS

e VN ——

THE ‘CORPORATION
600 THIRD AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10016

'REGISTERED AGENT
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n=======n=====n==5==s-n===Bﬁﬁu:::::::bu-nun==========ﬁ==n====nnsn====g===nwﬂ=R
FILER FEES 140.00 PAYMENTS 140.00
FILING 30.00 ' CASH 0.00
GILBERT SEGALL AND YOUNG LLP TAX 0.00 CHECK 0.00
430 PARK AVENUE ' CERT 0.00 CHARGE 0.00
COPIES 10.00 DRAWDOWN 140.00
NEW YORK, NY 10022-3592 HANDLING 100.00 BILLED 0.00
REFUND 0.00
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DOS-1025 (11/89)
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF THE |
. CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

| or
LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

1, the undersigned President of Leukemia Society of Americs, nc., (e
Corporation), hereby certily that:

l. The name of the Corporation is kaem!a Society of Amcnca, Inc. (tbc
"Corporation”). ‘The Corporation was formed under the name of Robert Rocs!cr de
Villiers Foundation, Inc.

2. The Cetificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed by the
. Dcpartment of State of tbc State of New thk on January 31, 1949. The Corporation
was formed under the New York State Membership Corporations Law. |

3. A Certificate of Change of Name of the Corporation amending the
Corporation’s name {o Leukemia Society, lnc. was filed by the Department of State of



the State of New ‘}m‘k on August 1, 195_.;: A Certlficate of Change of Name of the
Corporation changing the (io:bomtion’s name to Lenkemia Sgciety of Amcﬁcm Inc. was |
filed by the Department of Sl;a‘té of the State of N;sw Yo:f on May 3, 1967.

4. The Cocporation is & corporation as defined in Section 102(a)(S) of the
Not-For-Profit Corpom!i'ogl Law ("NPCL‘); the WM isa Type B corporation
uhdchec(ionZ;)loflhe__NPCL a '
| 5. The Ceitificare onmorpmﬁﬁ of the Corporation is hereby amended
to chang the name of the Corposation o The Leukemis & Lymphioma Society, Itc.

| 6. To effect ﬂwfomgomg amendment, f’mgmph FIRST of the Certificak:
of Incosporation, which was previously amended on August 1, 1955 and agin on May 3,
1967, is now amended to read as follows:

© FIRST: The name of the Corporation is The Leukemiz & Lymphoma

Society, Inc.” | .
7. The above ameadment was authorized by 2 pinjority vote of the
members of the Corporation present at a meeting of the members duly called and held on
Junc 26, 1999 and the affirmative voles cast in favor ofsnc;h amendment were at least
~ equalto a quorum of members.
8. 'I'Iu:Sectduy ofSﬂtéisherebydeﬁgmtul as agent of the Corporation

© upon wbomprooessagalns'lllmc«pomﬁMnmy.bcsched. “The post office address to



which the Secret.ny of State shall maif a copy of any process against the Corporation

Lad

served upon him is:

The Lcnl:cmia & Lymphoma aocxety.
600 'Ihird Avenye

New York, New York 10016

N WWNBSS WHEREOF the undérsigned has executed this Certificate of

Amendmenl and, under pemalties of pexjury, affirms the truth of the statements made
herein this 6#:1@ of January, 2000, -

Do ]

Dwayne Howell
President




CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

LEUKEMIA SOCIETY OF AMERICA, INC.

Under Section 803 of thc Not-For-Profit Corporation Law

S DRAWDOWN
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BYLAWS

OF

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Soclety, Inc.

a New York Not-for-Profit Corporation

(Amended end Restsied through January 26, 2014)

& LEUKEMIA G |
LYMPHOMA
SOCIETY

fighting blood cancers
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BYLAWS
OF

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
a New York Not-for-Profit Corporation

(as Amended and Restaled through January 25, 2014)

ARTICLE(
NAME; PURPOSES: BASIS OF OPERATION

Section 4.  Name. This Comporation shall be known as The Leukemia & Lymphoma
Society, inc. ("Corporation”).

Sectlon 2.  Purposeg. The Corporetion shall have the following purposes:

A.  To support resserch Into the causes, treatments, and cure of
blood cancers, including leukemla, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma;

B. to organize and conduct educational progrems and disseminate
information to and for the medical and scientific community and the public at lerge as to
the continuing developments In the prevention, diegnosis and treatment of blood
cancers, Including leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma;

C. o provide financlal assistance to palients suffering from blood
cancers, including leukemia, lymphoma, Hadgkin's disease and myeloma;

D. to support community service programs for patients suffering from
blood cancers, including leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma, end
their famiiies; and

€ o solick contributions and to advocels for govemment funding to
carry out the Corporation’s stated purposes.

Section 3.  Basls of Operation. The Carporation Is formed under the New York Not-
for-Profit Corporation Law (the *"NPCL”). No part of its eamings, dividends or other profils ghall
inure 1o the beneflt of any Member of the Corporation (as defined in Article Hll, Sections 1
through 3) or Individual and no substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be
devolted to carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence leglsiation.

ARTICLE it
OFFICES
Section 4.  Pringlpg] Office. The Corporation's principal office (*Home Office”) shell

be fixed and located al such place as the Board of Direclors {the “BOD") shall determine {rom
time to time. The BOD Is granted full power and authority to change the principal office from
one location to another,



Sectlon2, QOther Offices. Other offices may be established al any time by the BOD
at any place or places,

ARTICLE il
MEMBERSHIP

Bsction 1. Members. The Corporation shall have two classes of "Members,” which
shall include Class A Members end Class B Members,

Sectlon2, Class A Members. The Class A Members of the Corporation shall
conslst of each “Chapler” (which term excludes a provisional chapter) of the Corporation.

Section3. Class B Members. The Class B Members shall consist of the Directors
of the Corporation, as that term (s defined In Article VI, Section 2, of these Bylaws.

Sectiond4.  Iransfer of Membership. Membership in the Corporalion shall not be
transferable.
ARTICLE IV
GLASS A MEMBERS

Section4, Votlng Rights of Class A Members. The Class A Members of the
Corporation shall be entitled to vote on all proposed Bylaw amendments that would affect the
*Field” as (hat term Is defined in Section 2 of this Arlicle IV of the Bylaws. The Class A
Members shall not have any other voting rights afforded to members under the NPCL.

Section2.  Chapter Chalr Assembly. In recognition that the Corporation's roots are
in Its volunteer network, organized through Its Chapters, and that Its success has been and will
be the result of united efforis of its local and natlonal volunteers and steff In furtherance of Its
misslon, and to ensure a constently strong commitment to significantly Involving, utilizing and
integrating Its local volunteer leaders into the Corporation’s plans, programs and leadership at
the national level, the Chapter Chalr Assembly of the Corporation (the "°CCA") shali be the
representative body of the Corporation’s Class A Members to the BOD. The CCA shall
represent the perspective and concerns of the programs and activities of the Corporation &t the
Chapter level (l.e., the "Fleld"), to the BOD and shall, through the members of the CCA, be a
Naison from the BOD to the Fleld.

Section3. Composition of the CCA, Each Class A Member shall have one
representative on the CCA, which shall be the chalr of the Cless A Member's Boards of
Trustees (the "Chapter Chair”), The Chapter Chair from each Class A Membar must be an
experienced leader of such Chapter and must reside within, be employed wilhin or be physically
present for 8 significant period of time within the geographical boundaries of such Chapter at the
time of his or her eleclion as Chepter Chalr. Should a Chapter Chalr, during his or her term, no
longer satisfy the geographic eligibliity requirement, he or she shali be deemed to have resigned
from the CCA unless the Class A Member's Board of Trusteas determines to retain him or her
as the Chapter's representative on the CCA for the balancs of his or her term as Chapter Chalr.
No person may be a Chapter Chair and a member of the BOD simuitansously.

Section4. Tgrm. Chapler Chairs serve on the CCA by virtue of thelr office as
Chapter Chalr and, sccordingly, 8 Chapter Chair's service on the CCA shall colncide with his or
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her service as the Chalir of the Board of Trustees of his or her respeclive Chepter. No parson
shall confinue to be @ member of the CCA after ceasing to be @ Chapter Chalr,

Sectlon 8, Mesiings of the CCA. There shall be an annual meeting of the CCA to
be held on the date and at such time and place in April, or such other month, fixed by the BOD
Chairperson (the "Chalrperson”). A special meeting of the CCA may be called at eny time by
the Chalrperson, the BOD or upon the writien request of at least 10% of all of the Chapler
Chairs. The members of the CCA shall appoint from among the members of the CCA 8
chairperson (the "CCA Chalr*) to conduct meetings of the CCA.

Section 6. Mu_%%mmlnm[_mg_ﬂa The Chalrperson shall cause written
notice of each meeting of the CCA, stating the place, date and time of the meeting, (o be given
personally or by mall to all Class A Members end Chapler Chalrs, If such notice is plven
personally or by first-class mall, notice shall be given et leest ten but not more than 50 days
before the mesting. if such notice Is glven by any other class of mail, notice shell be given at
least 30 but not more than 60 days before the meeling. In the case of a special meeting of the
CCA, such notice shall also state the purpose or purposes of the mesling.

Section?. Quorum. The presence In person or by proxy of a mejorily of the
Chapter Chales shall conatitute 8 quorum for the transaction of 8!l business at mestings of the
CCA. A majority of the Chapter Chalrs present in parson or by proxy may adjourn any mesting
to enother time or place, whether or not a quorum s present. Al such adjoumed meeling, at
which 8 quorum Is present, any business may be transacted that might have been transacled on

the original date of the meeting.

Section8. Yoting. Each Class A Member Is entitied lo one vole at all CCA
mestings. Such vole may be cast by the Chapter Chalr in person or by wrilten proxy duly
executad by the Chapter Chalr or, in his or her absence, another duly authorized officer of the
Chapter Member. Only a member of the CCA, BOD or Chapter Chalr’s Chapter Board of
Trustess may be authorized to act by proxy for a Chapter Chalr, Except as otherwise expressly
required by applicable law, by the Cartificate of Incorporation of the Corporalion, as amended
(“Articles™), or by these Bylaws, the act of a majority of the Chepter Chalrs present in parson or
by proxy at a meeting al which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Class A Members.

Section 8.  Action Without a Meeting. Any action required or permitted (o be taken
ot 8 meeting of the Class A Members may be iaken without @ meeling, without prior nolice, fe
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, Is signed by the Chapter Chalis or ather
authorlzed representatives of all of the Class A Members,

Sectlon 10. Vagancles. A vacancy occurring In eny Class A Member's representative
office on the CCA, from whatever cause ansing, shall be filled by that Class A Member. The
Chapter Chalr chosen by the Class A Member to (il the vacancy on the CCA shall serve for the
unexpired term of the Chapter Chalr replaced,

Seclion 11. Annusl Forum with 800D. The CCA may meet with the BOD in an
annual forum, which may be held at the same place as and in conjunclion with the BOD and
CCA annual meelings. (n such forum, the CCA may esk quesiions, express viewpoints,
concems and racommendalions, Introduce proposals, advocale changes, and engage the BOD
in discussions, with respect to any aspects of the Corporation's operations, affalrs, inliatives,
strategic policles, plans and diraction,



Section 12. Deprivation or Suspension of Clags A Membership. Any Ciass A
Member mey be deprived of membarship in the Corporation or may be suspended or rainstated
as a Class A Member by the BOD with or without cause, All rights, powers and privileges of any
O!assb Amhhgmbar shall cease upon the revocation or suspension of the Class A Member's
membership.

ARTICLEV

CLASS B MEMBERS

Section 1. lﬂmwj—%gm Except 88 otherwise provided In
Article X, Seclion 8, of these Bylaws, the Class B ers of the Corporation shall have all of
the voiing rights efforded to members under the NPCL.

Section2, Term. The election of 8 person as & Director of the Corporation shall
likewise be an admission to the class of Class B Members. No person shall continue to be a
Class B Member of the Corporation after ceasing to be a Director.

Section 3,  Meetingg of Class B Members. There shall be an annual mesting of the
Class B Members for the election of Elscted Directors and the conduct of such other business
as may come before the meating, to be held on the date, and at such ime and placs, fixed by
the Chalrperson. A special meeting of Class B Members may be cafled at any me by the
Chelrperson, the BOD or upon the written request of at least 10% of afl of the Class B Members.

Section4, Notice of Clsss B Member Meetings. The Chalrperson shall cause
written notice of each meeling of the Class B Membere, sialing the place, date and lime of the
mesting, to be givan personally or by mall to all Class B Members. if such notice is given
personally or by first-class mall to Class B Members, natice shall be given at least ten but not
more than 50 days before the meeling. ¥ such notice is given to Class B Members by any other
cless of mall, notice shall be given al least 30 but not more than 60 days before the meeling. In
the case of a special meeting of the Class B Members, such notice shall also state the purpose
or purposes of the meeting.

Section 8, Quorum. Except as otherwise required by applicable law or these
Bylaws, the presence In person or by proxy of a mejority of the Class B8 Msmbers shall
constitule a quorum for the transaction of all business at meetings of the Class B Members. A
majority of the Class B Members present In person or by proxy may adjourn any meeting to
another time or place, whether or not a quorum Is present. At such adjournad meeting, al which
a quorum Is present, any business may be lransacted that might have been transacted on the
original date of the meeting.

Section 6.  Voling. Esch Class B Member Is entitied to one vole at all meetings of
Class B Membars. Except 8s otherwise expressly required by appilcable iaw, by the Articles or
by these Sylaws, the sct of a msjority of the Class 8 Members present In person or by proxy at
a meeting at which @ quorum Is present shall be the ast of the Class B Members. Only another
Class B member may be authorized to act by proxy for a Class B Member.

Seclion7.  Action without a Meeting. Any action required or permitied to be taken
at @ meeting of Class B Members may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice, if 8
consent In writing, selting forth the aclion so taken, Is signed by al! of the Class B Members.



ARTICLE VI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. The business and effairs of the Corporation shall be conducted
under tha direction of, and the contral and disposal of the Corporalion’s properties and funds
shall be vested in, the BOD, except as otherwise provided by the NPCL, the Adlicles or these
Bylaws, The BOD, to the extent pemmitted by law, may delegate the management of the
activities of the Corporation to any person or persons, or commitiees however composed,
provided that the activilles and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed and all corporate
powers shall be exercised under the ultimete direction of the BOD. The BOD shall have all
powers as are necessery, appropriate or Incldental to conducl and manage the alfairs of the
Corporation, Including all powers granted to the Corporation by any law applicable to I,

Section 2. Composition of 80D. The BOD shall be composed of Elected
Directors, as provided in Sections 3A and 3B of this Asticle VI and Life Member Directors.! The
term "Directors® as used In these Bylaws includes Elected Directors and Life Member Directors.

Sectlon 3. lract

A Number, There shall be no less than 20 and no more than 30
Directors, the exact number constituling the entire BOD to be fixed, from Ume to lime, by
the BOD pursuant lo a resolution adopted by a majority of the entire BOD, provided that
in doing 80 the BOD may not shorten the term of any incumbent Director. "Entlre BOD"
means the total number of Direclors entitied to vote which the Corporation would have If
there wera no vacancies on the BOD.

B Classes, Terms. Al each annugl meeling of the Class B
Members, the successors of those Elecled Direclors whose term expires in that year
ghall be elected to serve a thres-year term beginning July 1 of thet year, except as
expragsly provided otherwise In these Bylaws. The Elected Directors with (erms ending
June 30, 2000 and each subsequent third anniversary of that date shall be designated In
the records of the Corporation as being in Class |. The Elected Directors with terms
ending June 30, 2010 and each subsequent third anniversary of (hat date shall be
designated In the records of the Carporation as being in Class Il. The Elected Directors
with terms ending June 30, 2011 and each subsequent third anniversary of that dete
shall be designated in the records of the Corporation as being in Class lil. Anyone
elected to fill @ vacancy in any Class of the Elected Directors, from whatever cause
arising, shall be deaignated in the records of the Corporetion as being In that Cless. Any
newly created directorships or any decrease In directorships shall be so apporiicned
among the classes as to make all classes as nearly equal In number as possible.

(+] BOD Officers ag Elected Directors. A BOD Officer Is an Elected
Director by virtue of being @ BOD Officer, No person shall be elected to serve for @ term
as a BOD Officer If service for such term would cause that person to exceed the term
limits for serving as an Elected Director sel forth In subsection E below.

' Life Member Directors are those individuals who, as of Jenuary 1, 2005, were Life
Members of the Corporation's then govermning Board,

$



(1] Definition of “Term® for Term LimHation Purposes, For
purposes of the following term limltations for Elected Direciors, the word “Term” does not
include the perlod of time served by enyone elected lo fill 8 vacancy in any Class of
Elacted Director If such period Is 18 months or lass.

E Term Limitations. No person shall hold the office of Elected
Director for more than three consecutive Terms, bul such person shall again be eligible
to be elected as an Elected Director for @ Term commencing at least three years after
the end of his or her last Term.

Sectiond4.,  Quallfication Criterlp for Elpcted Directors. From Ume to time, the
Board Development Commiites shall present to the BOD “Board Composition Gulding
Principles” and a "Board Capabliities Framework® ("BOD Criterla”) for adoption by the BOD to
assist the BOD end lhe Board Davelopment Commiitee In evaluating sultable candidstes for
positions as Elected Directors and BOD Officers.

Section 5.  Nominations of Elected Directors: Notice. All nominations of Eiected
Directors shall be In accordance with Sections 5 and 6 of this Ardicle VI. There shall be no
nominations of Elected Directors from the floor at any meeting of the Class B Members,

Applying the BOD Crliterla, the Boerd Development Committee shall nominate for the
election of Elacted Directors al the next annual meeting of the Class B Members one nominee
for any Elected Dirsctor poshion to be filled. The Board Development Committee shall complete
such nominations and give writien notice of all such nominees to all Class B Members at least
40 days before the annual meeling of the Class B Members. Such notice shall (i) specify how
the nominee salisfies the BOD Criterle in Section 4 of this Article VI and (ll) be accompanled by
the nominee's blographical data.

Section 8.  Additional Nominations: Notice. Applying the BOD Criteria, additional
nominations for any Elected Director position may be made by written petition signed by at least
15% of all of the Class B Members, which pelltion must be recelved at the Home Office
(addressed to the attention of the Chairperson) at least 20 days before the annual meeting of
the Class B Members and which must bear the signature of the nominee consenting to such
nomination by petition., Each petition shall () carry the name of only one nominee, (i) be
acoompanied by the nominee’s blographicel date, and (iif) specify how the nominee satisfles the
BOD criterla provided for in Section 4 of this Article VI. The Chalrperson shall cause written
notice of the recelpt of such petition, accompanied by such biographical data, to be given within
two Business Days after the desdline for such petitions to all Class B Members.

Section 7. Ballots, This Section 7 applies solely If an election of Elected Directors
at an annual mesting of the Class B Members Involves anyone who was nominated by petition.
In that event, voting ballots shall be prepared for use at the meeting. Such baliols shall
designate the names of all nominess and shall speclfy who was nominated by the Board
Development Committee. When there I8 more than one nominae for an Elected Director
position, the neminee for that posiiion receiving the highest number of votes shall be elecied,

Section 8.  Veting. Each Direclor Is entitied lo one vote at all BOD meetings.
Section 9. Resglanalions. Any Director may resign at any time by delivering &

written resignation to the BOD or to the Cheirperson or the Secretary/Treasurer, Any
resignation shall take effect on the date of the Corporation’s recelpt of such resignation uniess a



later time Is specified therein, and the acceptance of the resignation shall not be necessary o
make the resignation effective.

Section 10. Removal. Any Director may be removed for cause by the BOD afler
glving notice of the reasons for removal to each Direclor, and after @ hearing and & vote for
removal by two-thirds of the Directors present at a meeting, provided there Is & quorum of not
less than a majority present at the BOD meeting at which such action is taken.

Sectlon 11. Meetinas of the BOD. The annual mesting of the BOD lo slact BOD
Officers and to transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting shall be
held at the place, date and time fixed by the Chalrperson, The Chairperson shall cause written
notice of the BOD annual meeting lo be provided to ell BOD Members not less than 18 days
prior to the date of the meeting.

Regular or special mestings of the BOD shall be held at such times and In such places
as may be determined by the BOD. Special meelings of the BOD shall also be held at the
Home Office upon the request of the Chalrparson or el the written request of et least 20% of the
Directors. Not less than thres meetings of the BOD shall be hald every year. Noflice of a BOD
meeting shall bs given to al BOD Members not lsss then 10 days prior to the date of any
regular meeting and not less than 72 hours prior to eny special meeting.

Section 12. Walver of Notice. Notice of eny BOD mesting nead not be given to any
Director who submits a signed walver of notice whether before or afier the meeting, nor to any
Director who attends the mesting without protesting, prier thereto or et iis commencement, the
lack of notice to him or her.

Section 13. Quorum. The prasence of a majorily of the Directors then In office ghall
constitute a quorum, provided that in no Instance shall the quorum be less than five Directors
plus one Diractor for every ten Directors or fraction thereof over 15. A majority of the Directors
present may adjourn any meeting to another time and plece, whather or not @ quorum I8
present.

Section 14. Agtion by BOD. Except as otherwise expressly required by applicable
law, by the Articles or by these Bylaws, the vote of 8 majority of the Direclors presen! at the time
of the vots, If 8 quorum s present st such lime, shall be sufficlent to lake any action.

Section 15, Meelings by Telephone. Etc, Any one or more Directors or any
commiltee thereof may participate in 8 meeting of the BOD or a committee by means of 8
conference telephone or eimilar communication equipment aliowing all persons pariicipating In
the meeting to hear each other at the same time. Participation by such means shall constitute
presence in person at a mesting.

Section 16. m.um.usqpm Whenever the Directors are required or
permitted to take any aclion by vole at a meeting, such action may be taken without a meeting
on unanimous written consent, setting forth the action so taken, signed by all of the Directors.

Section 17. VYacancies. The BOD, at any mesting of the BOD, may fill a vacancy
ocourring In an Elected Direclor position, from whalever cause arising, Including, but not limited
to, newly created directorships. Should the BOD decide to fii @ vacancy, the Board
Development Committes, applylng the BOD Criteris, shall nominate @ nominge to flil such
vacancy.



No reduction of the authorized number of Elected Directors shall have the effect of
reﬂrlnovlng any Elected Director prior to the explration of the Elected Director’s current term of
offica,

Section 18. President; Other Emploved Officers. The BOD shall engage a
President end Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation ("Presiden(’), whose dutles and
powers shall be determined by the BOD. The President shall be an employes of the
Corporation and may not be a Director, Chapter Chalr or trustee of a Chapter or provisional
chapter. The President may designate one or more executive vice presidents, senlor vice
presidents, vice presidents or other tittsd officars, each of whom shall be an employea of the
Corporation and may not be a Dirsctor, Chapter Chair or trustee of @ Chapler or provisional
chapter, No officer designated by the President shall have any autherity to sign any document
described In Article X, Section 1 withaut the consent of the BOD,

ARTICLE VIl
COMMITTEES

Section 1.  Standing Committees of the BOD. The Corporalion shell have the
following standing commitiess of the BOD, each of which must have & least three members.
Only Directors can be members of standing commillees. Excepl a8 specifically provided to the
conirary in this Section 1, thelr members and chairpersons shali be eppointed by the
Chairperson with the consent of the BOD by resclution adopted by a mejority of the entire BOD,
As of July 1, 2014, the effective date of the New York Non-Profit Revilalization Acl of 2013 (the
"Act"), all committees of the BOD authorized pursuant to Sections 1 and 2 of this Asrticle Vi,
whether currently in existence or subsequently established shall be known as "committees of
the BOD" and any reference in these Bylaws to a “standing committes" shall be deemed 1o be a
reference to a "commiites of the BOD."

A Audit Committes. The Audit Commitiee shall be composed of
Independent Directors (as defined below) and shall:

() recommend the fim to be employed as the
Corporation's independent auditor, and review and approve the discharge of any
such firm; review and approve the independent auditor's compensation and the
terms of is engagement by the Corporation, and annually review the
performance and the independence of such auditor;

(b) review, in consultation with the independent
auditor, the scope and planning of the sudit prior to the audit's commencement;
the result of each independenl audit of the Corporation, the report of the
Independent auditor, any related management letter, management’s responses
to the recommendations made by the indepandent auditor in connaclion with the
audi, the adequacy of the Corporation's accounting and financlal reporting
processes, any material risks and weakness n Internal controls identifiad with by
the independent audilor, any resirictions on the scope of the independent
audlior's activitles or access to requested information and any significent
disagreements between the audilor and management;

(c) review, in consultation with the independent suditor
and management, the Corporation's annual financlal sietements, any report or



opinion rendered by the Independent auditor In connection with those financlal
siatements, and any dispule between management and the Independent auditor
that arose In connection with the preparation of those financial siatements; and
review end report to the BOD with respect to the financlel portions of the
Corporation's annual report;

(d) review, before or after publicalion, the
Corporation's periodic interim unaudited financlal statements;

(e)  consider, In consullation with the Independent
auditor, the scope and plen of forthcoming external audiis;

consider, In consultation with the Independent
auditor and the chief interal auditor, If any, the adequacy of the Corporation’s
Internal accounting conlrols;

{g) consider, when presented by the Independent
suditor or otherwise, material questions of cholce with respect to the cholce of
appropriste accounting principles and practices to be used in the preparation of
the Corporation’s financial statements;

(h) review the expense accounis end perquisites of
officers and senlor slaff and the Corporation's compliance with its conflicl of
interest policy and code of ethical conduct;

{l) review the Society’s annual report to the Internal
Revenue Service (Form 990) prior to flling with the Service and present the
annual report by the BOD;

{ oversee the Corporation's administration of and
compliance with its whistieblower poficy;

(k)  have power o inquire into any financlal matters in
addition o those sel forth In clauses (s) through (h) above;

[{)] repot fo the BOD on the Audit Commiltes's
eclivities; and

(m) perform such other funclions as may be assigned
to It by applicable law, these Bylaws or the BOD.

In order {0 be considered an “Independent Director,” a Diractor may not (1) be of
have been within the last three years an employee of the Corporalion or any affiliste, or
have a relative who is or has been wilhin the Iast three years a key employss of the
Corporation or any effifiate; (i) have received or have a relative who received more than
$10,000 in direct compensation from the Corporation or any afilliate within any of the last
three fiscal years; or (i) be an employee of or have a subsiantial financlal interast In any
entity that has made payments to or received them from the Corporation or any affillate
for property or services which, In any of the last three fiscal yeers, exceeds the lesser of
$25,000 or 2 percent of such entity's consolldeted gross revenues, or have a relative
who Is n officer of or has a substantial financlal interest in any such entity. A “retative”



shall include & Director's spouse, brothers and sisters (whether by whole or half-blood),
chiidren (whether natural or adopted), grandchiidren, great-grandchlidren and the
spouses or domestic partners of brothers, sislers, children, grandchlidren and great-
grendohiidren. For the purposes of the definition of “Indepandent Director," the term
*payments” does not Include charitable contributions made to the Corporation.

At lsast one member of the Audit Committee (who may be its chairperson) shell
qualify as an audit commities financlal expert (defined as a person who has tha following
gltributes: (J) an understanding of generally accepted accounting principles and financlal
siatements; (i) the abliity to assess the general application of such principles in
connection with lhe accounting for estimates, accruals and reserves; (ili) exparience
preparing, auditing, analyzing or evatuating financia! stelements that present a breadih
and level of complexity of accounling lssues that are generally comparable to the
bresdth and complexity of issues (het can reasonably be expected to be raised by the
Corporation’s financial slatements, or experlence actively supervising one or more
persons engaged in such aclivilles; (Iv) an understanding of Internal controls and
procedur;s for financlal reporting; end (v) an understanding of audit commiltee
functions).

B Finance Committee, The Finance Commitiee recommends
strategic policy and direction; provides oversight, evaluation and support for all
significant financial matters affecling the Corporation; recommends and monitors the
Corporation's annual budget and financlal procedures, records, and internal reports;
recommends funding parameters for program and non-program expenditures; and
provides guidance and support to professional steff and Chaplers and provisional
chapters on financial management.

¢ Board Development Committee,

() The Board Development Commiltee recommends
sirategic policy and direction, provides oversight and evalualion, and
recommends candidates to the Class B Members for eleclion as Elected
Directors and to the BOD for election as BOD Officers and Board Development
Committee members, based on the BOD Criteria and the candidates’ polential
for “value added” In lime, lalent and weasury lo the advancement of the
Corporation's mission and the achievemeni of its goals. The Board Development
Commitiee’s primary role Is to ensure thal the BOD has the right mix of
capsbilitles to ensure mission and govemence eflecliveress. The Board
Development Committee shall appoint Its own chalrpergon.

(b)  The Board Development Committee shall consist of
six members, four of whom are elected and two of whom are appointed. The
four elected members of the Board Development Committes shall be elected by
the affirmative vote of @ majority of the entire BOD to serve a two year lerm,
The two appointed members of Board Development Commitiee shell be
sppointed to serve a two year term by the Chalmperson with the consent of the
BOD by resolution adopted by & majority of the entire BOD. The members of the
Board Development Committes shall be divided Into itwo classes. For the
purpases of so classifying the Board Devalopment Commitiee membership, the
three elected Board Development Commitiee members serving as of {January 1,
2014) shall have their terms extended so that their terms end on June 30, 2015,
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and the terms of the two appointed Board Development Commitiee members
appointed by the Chalrperson whose term begins on July 1, 2014 and the one
elacted Board Devalopment Commitiee member whose term begins on July 1,
2014 shall end on June 30, 2016, The Board Development Committee members
with terms ending on June 30, 2015 and thelr successors having terme ending
each subsequent second anniversary of that date shell be designated In the
records of the Corporation as being In Class 1. The Board Development
Commillee members with terms ending on June 30, 2016 and thelr succassors
having terms ending each subssquent second anniversary of that date shall be
designated In the records of the Corporation as being in Cless 2, The lerms of
both Class 1 and Class 2 Board Development Committee members shall begin
on July 1. No person shail hold the office of Board Development Commities
member for more than two consecutive two year terms. Anyone elected to fill a
vacancy In any Cless of the Board Development Commitiee members, from
whalever cause arising, shall be designated in the racords of the Corporation as
being In that Cless, Any incresse or decrease In the number of Board
Development Committee members shall be so apportioned emong the classes
as to make all classes as nearly equal in number as possible.

(c) Al Board Development Committes members shall
be Independent Directors, as thet term is defined in subsection 1A of this Arlicle
Vi,

(d) A vacancy on the Board Development Commiitee
may be filled by appointment by the Chalrperson with the consent of the B0OD by
resolution adopted by @ mejority of the entire BOD. A vacancy shall exist if ®
Board Development Commiltee member I8 no longer a Director. The Board
Development Committes member appointed 1o fill the vacancy on the Commitiee
shall serve for the unexpired lerm of the member replaced.

(¢}  Rules, regulations and procedures governing the
composition, activities and operations of the Board Development Commitiee, in
addition to those set forth In these Bylaws, shall be set forth in the Board
Development Committee charter and the Boerd Development Committes shall be
governed by such additional rules, regulations end procedures as they are
amended from time to time by the BOD. Should any such additionsl rules,
regulations or procedures set forth in the Board Development Commilltee charter
conflict with a provision of (hese Bylaws, the provision In the Bylaws shall prevall,

D Executive Commities. There shall be an Executive Commitiee,
consisting of the BOD Officers and one At-Large Director, lo conduct the business of the
Corporation between regular mestings of the BOD, but only when deemed necessary In
the good faith judgment of the Executive Commitiee. The At-Large Director shall be
appointed by the Chalrperson with the consent of the BOD by resolution edopted by @
malority of the entire BOD. The Executive Commitiee also shall review the performance
of the Corporation's Chief Execulive Officer and make recommendations to the BOD
about his or her compensation, including bonuses and benefits, if any, and about his or
her termination, if deemed appropriate by the Execulive Committee.

E Misslon Oversight Commlitee.  There shall be a Mission
Oversight Committee which shall bs responsible for safeguarding end overseeing the
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Corporation's subsiantive mission Including, without limitation, with respect to- its
research, Therapy Accelerallon Program, patient services, advocacy, ouicomes
assessmenis, and the priorities and integration of the Therapy Acceleration Program and
research agendas.

Section2.  Other Standing Committess of the BOD. The BOD, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the entire BOD, may designate one or more other sianding commiiteas
of the BOD, each of which must be comprised of at least three members and all membaers of
such standing committeas must be Directors. The members and chairperson of each such
standing committee shall be appolnted by the Chalrperson with the consent of the BOD by
resolution adopted by a majorlly of the entire BOD, Such other standing committees of the BOD
shail have only the specific powers dslegaled lo them by the BOD,

Sectlon 3.

A Mombership. The Corporation shall have Operating Commiitees
as the BOD may create from time to iime, Except as specifically provided o the conirary
in this Section 3, thelr members may, bul nesd not, be Directors and thelr members shall
be appointed by the Chalrperson wilh the consent of the BOD. The Chairperson of the
BOD shall appoint from among the members of each operating commitiee a commitiee
chalrperson, Such Operating Committees shall be committees of ihe corporation under
the NPCL. The BOD may establish and disband commitises as needed to support its

work.

B Composition, The BOD or the Chelrperson with the consent of
the BOD may (i) eppoint Operating Committees of the Corporation as the BOD or the
Chalrperson determines for the furitherance of the objectives and purposes of the
Comorstion and (Il) delegate to such Operating Commitiees those powers which, in the
BOD's or the Chalrperson's Judgment, are necessary and desirable provided that no
such Opereting Commitiee shall have the power to bind the BOD. Such commitiees
ghall have only the specific powers delegated to them by the BOD or the Chairperson
with the consent of the BOD and report to the BOD as requested by the 80D.

c Advigory Commlttees and Task Forces. The Corporation, from
time to time, may have such Advisory Commiltees and Task Forces as desmed
advisable by the BOD or BOR.

Sectiond. Quorum. Except as otherwise specifically provided in these Bylaws, the
presence of ona-third or more of the members (but in no event fewer than two members, except
for committees of one) of any committee or task force shall conslitute a quorum of that
committee or task force., A majorlty of the committee or task force members present may
adjourn any meeting to another time and place, whether or not a quorum is present,

Section 5. Commitiee Charters. Additional rules and repulations governing the
composition and operations of the standing, operaling and advisory committess of the
mCOmoraBODtlon may be set forth in commitiee cherters adopled and amended from tims to time by

e i
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ARTICLE Vil
QFEIGERS

Section 1.  Election of Officers.

A Number and Qualificetions. The officers of the Corporation shall
consist of a Chalrperson (‘Chalrperson™), a Vice Chairperson, and @
Secrelary/Treasurer {collectively, “BOD Officers”), all of whom shall be voling members
of the BOD. The officers of the Corporation also shall Include a President and Chief
Executlve Officer and others, all of whom shall be employees of the Carporation and
ghall not be members of the BOD, as provided in Article Vi, Section 18. No more than
one Office may be held simullaneously by the same person. No employee of the
Corporation may serve as Chalrperson or Vice Chalrperson,

B Electlon and Term of Office. Pursuant to nominations se
provided in subsection C below, &t the 2010 BOD annual meeling and the BOD annual
mesting every even-numbered year thereafter, the BOD shall elect @ Chelrperson, &
Vice Chalrperson and a Secretary/Treasurer, each for a two-year term beginning July 1
of that year. No one elected as Chsirperson at or afier the 2008 BOD annual meeling
may serve more than a single two year term. Any other BOD Officer who hes served
two consecutive terms in the same BOD office, whether such term be one or two years,
may not be elected again to that office unlil two years have elapsed from the end of his
or her last term,

c Nominations of Officers.

(a) Al nominations of BOD Officers shall be In
sccordance with this subsection C. There shall be no nominations of BOD
Officers from the floor at the BOD meeting. The Board Development Committee
shall nominate for election at the 2010 BOD annual mesting and the BOD annusi
meeting every even-numbered year thereafter one nominee for each of these
Offices: Chalrperson, Vice Chalrperson and Secreiary/Treasurer, The Board
Develapment Commiltee shall complste such nominatlons and give writien notice
of ail such nominees to all BOD members a! least 40 days before the BOD
annual mesting, accompanied by the nominees’ blographical data.

(b)  Additional nominations for eny Office for which the
Board Development Commitiee has presented @ nominee mey be made by
written petition signed by at least 16% of all Directors, which pelition must be
received at the Home Office (addressed to the sttention of the Chalrperson) at
teast 20 days before the BOD annual meeting and which must bear the signature
of the nominee oonsenting to such nomination by pelliion. Each pelition shall
cerry the name of only one nominee and be accompenled by the nominee's
biographical data. The Chairperson shall cause wrilien notice of the receipt of
such pelition, accompanied by such blographical data, to be given within two
Business Days after the deadline for such patitions to all BOD membars.

Section 2. Remeoval and Resignation. Any BOD Officer may be removed for cause

by the BOD after giving notice of the reasons for removal to the BOD Officer and to each
Director, and after & hearing and a vote of two-ihirds of the Diractors present st a meeting.



Any BOD Ofiicer may resign at any time by delivering a written resipnation to the
Chalrperson or Secretary/Treasurer or to the Corporation's President. Any resignation shall
take effect on the date of the Corporation's recelpl of such resignation uniess a later time is
s;aclﬂi;.! thereln, and the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it
effective.

Section3.  Vacancles. A vacancy In any Office because of death, resignaiion,
removal, disqualification or any other cause shall be filled In the manner prescribed In these
Bylaws for reguiar election or appolntment to such Offics, provided that such vacancies may be
filled as they oceur.

Sectiond.  Chalrpergon. This person shall preside at all BOD meetings. Except as
specifically provided to the contrary in these Bylaws, the Chalrperson shall have the power to
call special meetings, to appoint chairpersons and members of commitiees as set forth in these
Bylaws and to make such other appointments as he or she may deem necessary. The
Chairperson Is a nonvoting ex officio member of every committes with the exceplion of the
Board Developmeni Commiitee,

Section 5.  Yige Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson of the Board shall, If present at
any time when the Chairperson of the Board Is absent, preside at the meetings of the BOD and
shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him or her by these
Bylaws or by the BOD or by the Chairperson of the BOD,

Section 8.  Secrafery/Treasurer. The Secretary/Treasurer shall keep the minutes of
the BOD meetings, and shall have control of the seal of the Corporation and shall effix same to
documents when authorized to do so. The Secrelary/Treasurer shall oversee the care and
custody of the funds and securities of the Corporation and the general supervision of the books
of account, The Secrelary/Treasurer shall also be a member of the Finance Commilies. The
Secretary/Treasurer shall perform it of the other duties usual to the office of & secretary and @
treasurer of a corporation.

ARTICLE IX
CHARTERS

Section 1.  Estsblishment. Chaplers of the Corporation are established by the
issuance of a charter, The BOD may esteblish such Chapters or provisional chaplers of the
Corporation and shall promulgate such rules and regulations govemning Chapters and
provisional chapters as may be delermined from time to ime. No Chapter or provisional
chapter shall Incorporate.

Section2.  Rules and Regulations. All Chapters and provisional chapters must
abids by the Corporation's Chapler Policies and Procedures, the Corporation's Bylaws to the
extent that the Bylaws do not conflict with tha Chapter Policies and Procedures and eny other
appliceble policles and procedures, as each may be amended from time to time. The
Chalrperson is a nonvoting ex officlo member of the board and the executive commitiee of each
Chapter and provisional chapter.

Section 3. ) The BOD may suspend or revoke the

Suspension angd Revocation.
charier lssued (o a Chapter or provisional chapter, with or without causa, and vest all lis powers
and functions in the Chairperson.



Sectiond.  Funds, Monevs and Contributions.

A Remitiences. All funds, moneys, contributiens and other property
recelved, held, given to or in the custody or control of any Chapter or provisional chapter
are the funds and property of the Corporation. The net recelpts of such funds and
property of each Chapter and provisional chapter must be remitied to the Corporation at
the Home Office. Each Chapter and provisional chapter shall receive, et least monthty,
detalled reports from the Home Office, as o afi income and expenditures. Fallure of any
Chepler or provisional chapter to remit funds as aforesald shall subject such Chapter or
provisional chapter lo sanclions which may be invoked by the BOD, including, but not
fimited to, revacation of the charier, notification of local authorities, Institution of sult, and
such other measures as deemed necessary by the BOD, The purpose of this
subsection A s to Insure the maximum use of and general bensfit from donated public
a:g"prlvata funds for the objectives and purposes of tha Corporation, and fhe general
p CI

B Bank Resolutions, Etc. For or with respect to each Chapter and
provisional chapter, bank resolutions for the opening and closing of accounts,
investment acoounts, state reglstrations and fllings, and other documents that ancumber
the Corporation or its property are required {0 conlain the signatures of two individuals.
The individuals authorized to sign such documents on behalf of the Corporation shall be
determinad by resolution adopted from time fo time by the BOD,

c Loans. No Chapter or provisional chapter shall have the power to
borrow money in the name of the Corporation,

D Signatures. ANl checks, drafs or orders for the payment of
money of each Chapter and provisional chapter shall be signed by Direclors or other
agenis as the BOD may from Ume (o time designate, but no less than two signatures
shall be required at all times.

E Contracts. Except in accordance with Corporation policy or as
provided by the BOD from iime fo time by resolution of the BOD, no Chapter or
provisional chapter shall bind the Corporation in any contractual relationship without
prior written approval of the Corporation,

Sectlon5. Employess. Employees recalving financlal compensation on the Chapler
or provislonal chapler level, or from the Corporation’s Home Office, are subject to and controlled
by the Corporations personnel policles, rules and regulaions. Among other things, these
pertain to hiring, promotion and transfers, performance siandards and reviews, salary increases
and termination of employment,

ARTICLE X
OTHER PROVISIONS

Section1.  Endorsement of Documents: Contracls. Subject to the provisions of
spplicable law, any note, morlgege, evidence of Indebledness, contract, conveyance,
instrument or other document In wriling and any assignment or endorsement thereo! executed
or entered Into between the Corporstion end eny other person, when signed by the
Chairperson, the President, the Vice Chalrperson or the Secretary/Treasurer, shall be valid and
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binding on the Corporation In the absence of actual knowledge on the part of the other person
that the signing officers had no authority fo execute the same. Any such documents may be
signed by any other person or persons and In such manner as from time to Ume shall be
determined by the BOD, and unless so authorized by the BOD, no officer, agent, or employse
shall have any power or authority to bind the Corporation by any contract or engagement or to
pledge its cradit or to render it iable for any purpose or amount,

Sectlon 2.  Representation of Shares of Other Corporations. The Chairperaon or
any other officer or officers authorized by the BOD or by the Chalrperson each are autharized to
vole, represent, and exercise on behalf of the Corporation all rights Incldent to any and all
sheres of any other corporation or corporations standing in the name of the Corporation, The
authority herein granted may be exercised either by any such officer In person or by any other
person authorized 8o to do by proxy or power of attorney duly executed by such officer.

Section 3.  Flscal Year, Books and Records. The flscal year of the Corporation
shell end on June 30. The books and records of the Corporation shall be kept on the basis of
such fiscal year and shall reflect all the transactions of the Corporation and be appropriate and
adequste for the Corporalion’s business.

Section 4.  Notice. Whenever any notice Is authorized or required by these Bylaws
to ba given, it shall be In wriling and shall be delivered personally, by fax or e-mall or by mel,
express mall or simllar private service at least 15 days prior to the event requiring such notice,
unless a different period or method for notice is required by thase Bylaws. Means other then e-
mall will be used for anyone who 80 requests In writing mailed to the Home Office (eddressed to
the attention of the Chalrperson). If notice Is given by mal, it shall be deemed lo be sufficlent If
malled by first class mail addressed to the person or enlity entilled to nolice at {he last known
post office address on the records of the Corporation, and such notice shall be desmad {o have
been given on the day of such malling. Any nolice may be walved in wriling by the person or
entlty entiled to notice. Any notice authorized or required by these Bylaws lo be given to a
Class A Member shall be glven to the Class A Member's executive director and Chapter Chalr,
Any notice of a8 CCA mesting shall be given personally or by mall to each Class A Member and
Chapter Chair; {i) at least ten but not more than 60 days before the meeting if given personally
or by first class mall, end (i) If malled by any other class of mall, at leas! 30 but not more than
80 days before the meeting. Any notice of a meeting of Class B Members shalt be given
parsonally or by mell to each Class B Member: (i) at least len but not more then S0 days before
the meeting If given personally or by firel class mall, and (l} If malled by any other class of mall,
ot lsast 30 but not more than 80 days before the mesting.

Section 5.  Corporate Ses). The Corporate Seal shall be In such form as shall be
adopted from time to time by the BOD.

Section 8.  Procedurs af Meetings.

A.  Procedurs and debale shall be in accordance with these Bylaws
and rules of perlamentary lew known as Robert's Rules of Order as most recently
revised,

B. Whenever there is an election involving anyene who was
nominated by petition, voting ballots shell be prepared for use at the meeling,
designating the names of all nominees and specifying who was nominated by the Board
Development Commiitee.
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Section 7,  Annusl Report. The Direclors shall present at @ meeting of each of the
Class A Members and the Class B Members a report, cartifled by a caeriified public accountant,
showing all matters customarily reported In an annual report; which report shall be flled with the
records O'tlrgo Corporation and an abstract thereof entered In the minutes of the proceedings of
such meeting.

Sectlon 8. Amendment. These Bylaws may be amended, in whole or in pert, at
any meeting of either the Class 8 Members or the BOD, provided that at least 30 days' prior
written notice of the proposed amendment hes been given to each Class B Member or BOD
Member, as applicable; and provided, further, that no amendment of the Bylaws by the Claes B
Members or the BOD Members which affects the Field shall become effective unless and until i
has been ratifiad by the CCA, and the Class B Members or BOD Members shall declare, in thelr
respective rasolution approving any amendment of the Bylaws, whether in their judgment such
amendment does or does not affect the Fleid,

Section 9.  Soversbility, If any provision, section, subsection, subdivision, rule or
regulation contained In these Bylaws 1s deemed to be Invalid, such invalidity shall not effect the
validity of the remaining portions of these Bylaws.

Sectlon 10. Effective Dale. The effective date of these Bylaws and any amendment
to them shall be the date of adeplion or a subsaquent date specified therein or In the resclution
adopting or ratifying same,

Section 11, W&%Mﬂhmmm As of July
9, 2014, the effactive date of the New York Non-Profit Revitalization Act of 2013, actions that

may be taken by electronic means under the Act, including the giving of board and member
meeling notices, walvers of notice, member proxies and votes requiing board or member
unanimous consent, as well ag pariicipation [n board meetings by videoconference, may be
taken by such electronic means In accordance with the Act notwithstending a provision to the
contrary In these Bylaws.

ARTICLE X

8ection 1. demnifi of Diractors, Members, € ne
Corporation shall, to the fullest axtent permitted by epplicable law, indemnify any parson who is
or was @ Director, a Class B Member, Chapter Chalr, officer and/or trustee of the Corporation
(and its Chapters and provisional chapters) and any person who is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation In any capacity in any other entity or corporation (Individually and coflectively,
“Indemnified Persons®) from any liablily by reason of serving or having served in such
capacity.

This indemnification shall apply when such pereon was or is made, or threatened to be
made, a party lo any proceeding, whether civil, criminal, sdministrative or Investigalive, whethar
involving any actusl or alleged breach of duty, neglect or error, any accountabliity, or any actual
or alleged misstatement, misleading statement or other act or omission and whether brought or
threatened in any court or administrative or legisiative body or agency.

Indemnification shall cover, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the amount
of lhe judgmeni(s), fine(s), amouni(s) pald in settiement, costs, charges, reasonable expenses
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(including without limitation atiomeys’ fees) incurred in conneclion with any proceeding or any
threatened proceeding mentioned In this Section 1 and/or any appeals.

Section 2.  [ndemnification of Others. The Corporation shall indemnify other
persons and reimburse the reasonable expenses thereof, o the extent required by applicable
law, and may Indemnify any other person to whom the Corporation Is permitied to provide
indemnification or the advancement of reasonable expenses as permitted by applicable law.

Section 3,  Advances or Relmbursement of Expenges. The Corporation may from
time to time reimburse or advance o any Indemnified Person the funds necessary for payment
of reasonable expenses, Including atlorneys' fees, incurred In connection with any proceeding
or any threatened proceeding referred to in Section 1 of (his Article XI, upon receipt of a written
underieking by or on behalf of such person to repay such amouni(s) if & judgment or other final
adjudication adverse to the Indemnified Person establishes that (l) such person's acls were
committed In bad feith or were the result of active and dellberate dishonesty and, In elther case,
were maierial to the cause of action so adjudicated, (i) such person personelly galned in fact &
finencial profit or other advantage to which such person was not legally entltied, or (i) such
person's conduct was otherwise of a characier such that the applicable law would require that
such amount(s) be repald.

Section 4,  [nterpretation, Any person entitied to be indemnified as a matier of right
pursuant to this Article XI may elect to have the right to indemnification (or advancement of
reasonable expenses) Interpreted on the basis of the applicable law in effect et the time of the
accurrance of the event or events glving rise to the proceeding or threatened proceeding, to the
exient parmitied by applicable iaw, or on the basis of the applicable law In effect at the time
indsmnification Is sought, The term "Corporation® as used in this Article XI shall Include but not
be limited 1o The Leukemla & Lymphoma Society, Inc. or eny Chapter or provisional chapler
thereof, or any affliale organization(s). All references to person(s) In this Article X! shall Include
the helrs, executors and administrators of such person(s).

Section 8. Indemnlfication Right. The right to be indemnified pursuant to this
Articie Xi: (i) Is 8 contract right pursusnt to which the person entitied thereto may bring sult as i
the provisions hereof were set forth In 8 ssparate written contract between the Corporation and
such person, (fi) is intended to be retroactive and ghall be avallable with respect to events
occurring prior to the adoption hereof, and (fii) shell continue to exst after any resclasion or
restrictive modification hereof, with respect to evants oocurring prior thereto.

Section 6,  Llmitation. Itis expressly provided that no indemnification shall be made
to or on behalf of any persan If a judgment er other finel adjudication adverse to such person
establishes thet (i) such person's acts were commitied In bad faith or were the result of active
and deliberate dishonesty and, In elther case, were material o the cause of action so
adjudicated, {ii) such person personally gained In fact a financlal profit or other advantage fo
which such person was not iegally entitled, or (lii) such person's conduct was otherwise of &
character such that the applicable law would not permit indemnification.
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October 27, 2009

The Levkemia & Lymphoma Society
1311 Memaroneck Avenue, Sulte 330
White Pleins, N.V. 20605

Gentlemen:

Cobalt 301 East Maln, LLC Is excited to have The tevkemla & Lymphoma Soclety as a key tenant In our
bullding at 301 East Main Street, Loulsville, Kentucky. We fook forward 1o @ long and mutually setisfying
relationship with tha Sotlety.

As o further demonstration of our suppart for the fine work done by your organlzotion, wa commit to
making o $10,000 cash donation to The Leukemis & Lymphoma Soctety, o be made by one of our
sffillates, upon your move to our facility.

Thank you for selecting Cobalt for your office requiraments in Louisville.

PO Bro 1309
Lov swnle &v 2070%
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Lease Extension and Modification Agreement

This Lease Extenslon and Modification Agreement (the "Agreement”) is made
this ____ day of August-2034 by and between The Leukemia & Lymphoma Soclety, Inc., a
New York not-for-profit corporation with an address of 1311 Mamaroneck Ave, White
Plains, N.Y. 10605 (“Tenant”) and Cobalt 301 East Main, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability
company with an address of 301 E. Main Street, Loulsville, KY 40202 (“Landlord"),

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant entered into a Lease Agreement dated January 1,
2010 (the “Original Lease”) for the premises described therein; and

WHERBAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to amend the Original Lease to modify the
Original Lease to Include a renewal term;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the rights and dutles contained In the
Original Lease as modified in this Agreement and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the partles agree as follows:

1 Paragraph C of the Original Lease shall be amended to read as follows:

(5) “Renewal Term”  ...One (1) Five year perlod upon explration of the Initial
Term, commencing at 12:00:01 am on January 1%, 2015
and endlng at 11:59:59 pm on December 31, 2019,

2. Paragraph D-1 of the Original Lease shall be amended to read as follows:

During the renewal term.... Fixed Annual Rent due and payable with respect to the
first 12 months of the Renewal Term shall be $53,648, payable
$4,470.67 per month on the first day of the month.

Thereafeer, Fixed Annual Rent shall increase by 1.5% annually

as follows:

Year #2 (7) $54,452.72 payable $4,537.73/Mo.
Year #3 (6) $55,269.51 payable $4,605.79/Mo.
Year #4 (9) $56,098.55 payable $4,674.88/Mo.
Year #5 (10) $56,940.03 payable $4,745.00/Mo.

3 Tenant advises Landlord that Tenant is a not-for-profit corporation, exempt
from state and federal taxation, whose mission and purpose, among other things, is to cure
leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma, and improve the quality of life of
patients and their families. [n furtherance of Tenant's mission and purpose, Landlord
agrees that Landlord shall make a $15,000.00 donation to Tenant no later than
Pty 15 904 Landlord further agrees that if Landlord does not make the donation as
set forth hereln, Tenant shall have the right to offset the $15,000.00 donation against the
rent Tenant Is obligated to pay under the Original Lease or this Agreement, as applicable,

CaF 35736112



Upon the $15,000.00 donation belng made by Landiord or applied by Tenant, as the case
may be, Tenant agrees to furnish Landlord with a letter reflecting that the $15,000.00
donation was so made by Landlord and received by Tenant.

4. All other provisions of the Original Lease shall remaln unchanged and are in
full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Landlord and Tenant hereby execute this Agreement
on the date given below:

Tenant:

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Soclety, Inc.

By:
Date: lL\ @]I 14

~

Landlord:

Cobal@ainzg’_
By, L=
Todd Blue, Manager

Date: l l'aq‘l"‘

GF 1928132



THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)



THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.

Table of Contents
Page(s)

Independent Auditors' Report 1-2
Consolidated Financial Statements:

Consolidated Balance Sheet 3

Consolidated Statement of Activities 4

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses 5

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 6

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 7-19



KkkMG!

KPMG LLP
345 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10154-0102

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society,
Inc. (LLS), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the related consolidated
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsiblility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the organization’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc. as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.



kb

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited LLS's 2017 consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited consolidated financial statements in our report dated October 27, 2017. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017
is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited consolidated financial statements from which it has been
derived.

KPMe LLP

November 7, 2018



THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheet

June 30, 2018

(with comparative amounts at June 30, 2017)

(In thousands)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Contributions and other receivables, net (note 6)
Investments (note 4)

Fixed assets, net (note 8)

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue (note 7}
Awards and grants payable {note 2)
Co-Pay assistance payable (note 3)
Other long-term liabilities (note 10)

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (notes 2, 3 and 11)

Net assets {note 5):
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2018 2017
27,628 41,401
2,767 3,613
32,255 17,786
319,662 209,421
8,614 10,119
390,926 262,339
21,907 21,711
16,243 14,028
51,673 64,052
54,696 20,071
3,835 3,167
148,354 123,029
149,199 126,993
90,221 29,161
3,152 3,156
242,572 159,310
e LI



THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Consolidated Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2018
(with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2017)

{In thousands)

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unrestricted restricted restricted 2018 2017
Operaling revenue:
Contributions $ 251,770 30,338 - 282,108 258,525
Less direct donor benefit cosis (29,198) = —_ (20,198) (25,955)
Net campaign contributions 222,572 30,338 — 252,910 232,570
Co-Pay contributions (note 3) — 159,851 — 159,851 77,779
Therapy acceleration program contractua’ return (note 2) 3,792 63 - 3,865 25,548
Service revenue 9,230 — —_ 9,230 3,847
Donated services, goods and med a (note 8} 7,715 — -_— 7.715 14,594
Legacies and other revenue 9,645 1.373 —_ 11,018 5,291
Net interest and dividend income 3,895 421 — 4,316 2,866
Net assets released from restrictions {(note 3):
Co-Pay assistance 116,797 (115.797) — o -
Satisfaction of other donor restnictions 15,530 (15,530) - — —
Total operating revenue 388,176 60,719 - 448,895 366,495
Operating expenses (note 8):
Program services:
Research 89,752 -— - 69,752 65,087
Patient and community service 165,496 — — 165,496 125,677
Public health education 42,940 — e 42,940 48,138
Professional education 18,388 — - 18,388 21,698
Total program services 208,576 — e 296,576 260,580
Supporting services
Management and general 31,831 - - 3183 29,049
Fundraising 44,468 —- — 44,468 47,656
Total supporting services 76,298 — —_ 76,209 76,705
Total operating expenses 372,875 — e 372,875 337,285
Change in net assets from operaling activilies 15,301 60,719 - 76,020 29,210
Foreign currency translation adjustiment 287 (362) (4) (99) (184}
Net increase in fair value of investments (note 4) 6,638 703 — 7,341 8,428
Change in net assels 22,208 61,060 4) 83,262 37,454
Nel assets:
Beginning of period 126,993 29,161 3,156 159,310 121,856
End of penod $ 149,199 90,221 3,152 242,572 159,310

See accompanying notes to consolidated fnancial statements.
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2018
(with comparative amounts for the year ended June 30, 2017)

(In thousands)

2018 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 83,262 37,454
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Net increase in fair value of investments (7,341) (8,428)
Impairment of fixed asset —_— 5,434
Depreciation and amortization 5,499 7,580
Provision for uncollectible accounts (630} | 188
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other assets 846 (707)
Contributions and other receivables (13,840) (729)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 196 8,056
Other long-term liability 668 1,529
Deferred revenue 2,215 1,112
Awards and grants payable {12,379) 3,601
Co-Pay assistance payable 34,625 6,602
Net cash provided by operating activities 93,121 61,692
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets (3,994) (6,187)
Purchases of investments (150,533) {117,279)
Sales of investments 47,633 84,579
Net cash used in investing activities {(106,894) (38,887)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (13,773) 22,805
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 41,401 18,596
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 27,628 41,401

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
{In thousands)

{1} Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

Organization

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc. (LLS) is the world's largest voluntary health agency
dedicated to finding cures for blood cancers and providing services to blood cancer patients, their
families, and caregivers. LLS's mission is to cure leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease, and
myeloma and improve the quality of life of patients and their families. LL.S research grants have funded
many of today's most promising advances for the treatment of blood cancer patients, including targeted
therapies and immunotherapies. LLS is a leading source of publicly available information regarding
blood cancer and education and support programs. LLS influences public policies that accelerate the
development and approval of new blood cancer therapies and advocates for all blood cancer patients
and their families, helping patients navigate their cancer treatments and access to quality, affordable
and coordinated care. LLS is dedicated to removing barriers to care by representing the healthcare and
medical research interests of patients and families to policy makers at all levels of government.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of LLS that encompass the
National Office of LLS and its fifty-six chapters in the United States, and LLS’s not-for-profit affiliates,
including The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society of Canada, Inc. (LLSC) and its five chapters in Canada,
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society Research Programs, Inc. (LLSRP), The Leukemia & Lymphoma
Society Research Foundation (LLSRF), and PearlPoint Cancer Support, Inc. (PPCS). Effective

March 28, 2016, LLS became the sole member of PPCS. As part of the assumption of control, LLS
recognized a transfer of net assets of $552 in 2016. Effective February 8, 2018, PPCS was dissolved.
All significant intercompany and intra-LLS accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Tax-Exempt Status

LLS, LLSRP, LLSRF, and PPCS qualify as charitable organizations as defined by Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3) and, accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes under Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(a). Additionally, as these organizations are publicly supported,
contributions qualify for the maximum charitable contribution deduction under the Internal Revenue
Code.

LLSC is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (Canada) and is, therefore,
not subject to income taxes if certain disbursement requirements are met.

LLS and its related entities recognize the effect of income tax positions only if those tax positions are
more likely than not to be sustained. Income generated from activities unrelated to exempt purposes
are subject to tax under Internal Revenue Code Section 511. There were no entities that recognized
any unrelated business income tax liability for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.

7 (Continued)



(d)

(e)

£

(9)

(h)

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires LLS's management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. The significant
estimates made in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements include the allowance for
uncollectible accounts, aliocation of functional expenses, and valuation of donated services, goods,
and media. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Risks and Uncertainties

LLS invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such
as Interest rate risks, market risk, political risks, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheet.

LLS's principal source of revenue is contributions by the general public. Accordingly, LLS's operations
are dependent upon individual contributions that are affected by general economic conditions,
employment levels, and other factors over which LLS has little or no control. By contrast to the
granularity of the general public donations, the Co-Pay program in 2018 and 2017 was funded by six
and eight donors, respectively. In addition, the Beat AML Master Trial was primarily funded by seven
and five donors in 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Summarized Financial Information

The consolidated financial statements are presented with 2017 summarized for comparative
information. With respect to the consolidated statement of activities, such prior year information is not
presented by net asset class and, in the consolidated statement of functional expenses, 2017
expenses by natural classification are presented in total rather than by functional category. Accordingly,
such information should be read in conjunction with LLS's 2017 consolidated financial statements from
which the summarized information was derived.

Subsequent Events

LLS evaluated subsequent events after the balance sheet date of June 30, 2018 through November 7,
2018, which was the date the consolidated financial statements were issued, and concluded that no
additional disclosures are required.

Net Asset Classifications

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to LLS,
funds that have similar characteristics have been classified into three net asset categories as follows:

Unrestricted net assets: Consist of funds that are fully available, at the discretion of LLS’s Board of
Directors, for LLS to utilize for its programs or supporting services.

Temporarily restricted net assets: Consist of funds that are restricted by donors for a specific time
period and/or purpose.

8 {Continued)



(i)

)

(k)

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

Permanently restricted net assets: Consist of funds that contain donor-imposed restrictions
requiring that the principal be invested in perpetuity. Income earned on these funds is recorded as
temporarily restricted net assets and is released from restriction when the donor stipulated purpose
has been fulfilled and/or the amount has been appropriated in compliance with the Board-approved
spending policy (note 5).

Foreign Currency Translation

LLSC uses the Canadian dollar as its functional currency. Accordingly, the currency translation of the
financial statements of LLSC to U.S. dollars is included as a translation adjustment in the consolidated
statement of activities.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted or published prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that a reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs other than quoted or published prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

LLS follows the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820, Fair Value
Measurement, for its alternative investments that do not have readily determinable fair values, including
hedge funds, limited partnerships, and other funds. This guidance allows, as a practical expedient, for
the estimation of the fair value of investments in investment companies for which the investment does
not have a readily determinable fair value, using net asset value (NAV) per share or its equivalent, as
reported by the investment managers.

The classification of investments in the fair value hierarchy is not necessarily an indication of the risks,
liquidity, or degree of difficulty in estimating the fair value of each investment's underlying assets and
liabilities.

Contributions, Grants, and Deferred Revenue

Contributions are recorded as revenue, at fair value, when received or promised unconditionally.
Contributions received with donor restrictions that limit their use are reported as either temporarily or
permanently restricted revenue. When a donor restriction is met through the passage of time or
fulfillment of a purpose restriction, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
Conditional contributions are recognized as revenue when the conditions have been substantially met.
Certain grants are accounted for as exchange transactions whereby revenue is recognized when the

9 (Continued)
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

related expenses are incurred. Amounts received under these arrangements but not yet expended are
reported as deferred revenue.

Service Revenue

Service revenue is accounted for as an exchange transaction whereby revenue is recognized when the
related expenses are incurred. Amounts received under these arrangements but not yet expended are
reported as deferred revenue.

(m) Donated Services and Goods

(n)

(o)

r)

(q)

(n

LLS has determined that certain of the donated services and goods it receives meet the criteria for
recognition in the consolidated financial statements. The value of contributed goods was determined
based on fair market value estimates. The value of contributed services was determined for volunteers
that possess specialized skills and would otherwise need to be purchased. These goods and services
are recognized as revenue and expense (note 8).

Donated Media

LLS has conducted national public service announcements (PSA) media campaigns and benefited
from donated media time that was aired on felevision and radio. The value of contributed media, which
is recognized in the consolidated financial statements, was estimated based on the placement,
audience, and demographics of the PSAs (note 8).

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of shori-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less
from date of purchase, except for amounts held in investments.

Investments

investments are stated at fair value based upon quoted or published market prices, except for the fair
values of alternative investments, which are based on NAVs provided by the fund managers or general
pariners, based upon the underlying net assets of the funds consistent with the concepts of ASC

Topic 820. These values are reviewed and evaluated by management.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets, which consist principally of equipment, software, and leasehold improvements, are
recorded at cost, and are depreciated or amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets or the terms of the leases, if shorter, ranging 2 to 10 years (leasehold
improvements 7 years, furniture, fixtures, and office equipment 7 to 10 years, and computer equipment
and software 2 to 5 years),

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Other long-term liabilities represent LLS’s liability for the Internal Revenue Code Section 457 deferred
compensation plans recorded at fair market value {note 10) and straight-line rent of office leases
(note 11).
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

(s) Professional Fees

Professional fees included in the consolidated financial statements principally include professional
fundraising fees, contracted software development, and legal and auditing fees.

(t) New Authoritative Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements
of Not-for-Profit Entities, which among other things, changes how not-for-profit entities report net asset
classes, expenses and liquidity in their financial statements. The significant requirements of the new
ASU include the reduction of the number of net asset classes from three to two: with donor restrictions
and without donor restrictions; the presentation of expenses by their function and their natural
classification in one location; quantitative and qualitative information about the management of liquid
resources and availability of financial assets to meet cash needs within one year of the date of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet; and retaining the option to present operating cash flows in the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows using either the direct or indirect method. LLS plans to adopt
ASU 2016-14 for the year ending June 30, 2019.

The FASB is issuing Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2018-08, to clarify and improve the scope
and the accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions made. The amendments in
this Update should assist entities in (1) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as
contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as
exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) determining whether a
contribution is conditional. LLS plans to adopt ASU 2018-08 for the year ending June 30, 2020. LLS is
continuing to evaluate the impact of adopting this guidance on its financial statements.

(2) Research
LLS has various activities that are utilized to carry out its mission as presented below:

Research

Awards and Grants: Awards and grants for research are approved by LLS's Board of Directors and are
recognized as expense when contractual conditions have been satisfied. The budgets for multiyear grants,
which are generally two to five years in length, are approved on an annual basis and may be terminated at
the discretion of LLS's Board of Directors. LLS has multiyear grant commitments of $52,216 at June 30,
2018, that are conditioned upon future events and, accordingly, are not recorded. LLS has unconditional
grants payable of $51,673 and $64,052 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which are anticipated to
be paid in the next year. Grant refunds of approximately $984 and $923 as of June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively, have been netted against awards and grants expense.

TAP. Therapy Acceleration Program (TAP) is LLS's strategic initiative to speed the development of
blood-cancer treatments and supportive diagnostics by creating business alliances with biotechnology,
pharmaceutical companies, and universities. TAP provides funding for investigational new drug-enabling
studies and clinical-stage projects. TAP contracts are recognized as an expense in the year program
milestones are achieved. Multiyear contracts, which are generally two to three years in length, are reviewed
against milestones on a quarterly basis and may be terminated at the discretion of LLS. LLS has contract
commitments of $12,745 and $9,144 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, that are conditioned upon
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

future events and, accordingly, are not recorded. Grant refunds of approximately $591 as of June 30, 2018
have been netted against therapy acceleration program contractual return.

Commitments for the awards and grants and TAP programs are contingent upon the satisfactory
completion of milestones and/or other conditions in the grant and contract agreements. If such conditions
are satisfied, the amounts are estimated to be paid as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2019 $ 31,328
2020 19,710
2021 11,354
2022 2,569

Total $ 64,961

TAP Contractual Return: \n January 2009, as part of its TAP, LLS entered into an agreement with Celator
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. {Celator) through which LLS provided funding of approximately $4,100 to Celator in
support of the Phase 2 study of Celator's lead compound Vyxeos™ (daunorubicin and cytarabine liposome
for injection) for the treatment of Acute Myeloid Leukemia (AML). From 2012 through 2016, LLS provided
funding of an additional $5,000 for the Phase 3 clinical study of Vyxeos™. LLS provisions of funding to
Celator were based on clinical milestones.

As part of the agreement, Celator was obligated to make payments to LLS relative to the timing of the
product commercialization and other liquidity events. In July 2016, Jazz Pharmaceuticals (Jazz) completed
the purchase of Celator, triggering a payment of $13,716 to LLS. In late 2016, Jazz terminated the
agreement with LLS triggering a one-time contract termination fee of $11,612 to eliminate potential future
royalty payments related to Vyxeos™. The total amount of the return to LLS from its TAP contract in
Celator was $25,328. The remaining $4,220 of TAP contractual return for the year ended June 30, 2017
comes from various other TAP contracts.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, LLS received $3,855 of TAP contractual returng from various TAP
contracts,

Co-Pay Assistance Program

Co-Pay Assistance Program. The Co-Pay Assistance program offers financial assistance to patients in
meeting their insurance Co-Pay obligations for prescription medications or private/public health insurance
premiums. Revenue is recognized when donations are received while expenses are recognized as patient
applications are approved for participation according to program criteria and on availability of funding. The
Co-Pay Assistance payable of $54,696 and $20,071 has been established based on approved patient
applications received through June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. At June 30, 2018, temporarily
restricted net assets include $52,528 received in 2018, which are available for expenditure and are
intended to be awarded in fiscal year 2019.
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

The following summarizes the activities of the Co-Pay Assistance program in 2018 and 2017.

2018 2017

Beginning balance $ 8,148 8,960

Co-Pay contributions 159,851 77,779

Investments gains 326 —

Amount expended during the year:

Direct assistance to patients (108,442) (72,969)
Other expenses incurmed and reimbursed under the

contract (7,355) (5,622)

Amounts available for expenditures in the
next year $ 52,628 B,148

{4) Investments

The following tables present LLS's fair value hierarchy of investments measured at fair value on an annual
basis as of June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Money market funds and cash  $ 168,371 158,371 — —_—
Fixed income:
Corporate bonds 56,758 56,758 - —_
Government securities
and other 849 849 — —_—
Equities:
Large cap equity 35,644 35,644 —_ —_
International equity 33,437 33,437 — -
Small/mid-cap equity 22,872 22,872 _— -
Commodities 3,665 3,665 — —
311,596 § 311,596 — —
Investments reported at net
asset value:
Multi strategy hedge funds 8,066
Total investments
reported at net
asset value 8,066

$ 319,662
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

2017 Level 1 Level 3
Money market funds and cash  § 63,155 63,155 —
Fixed income:
Corporate bonds 49,312 49,312 —_—
Govemment securities
and other 2,098 2,098 —
Equities;
Large cap equity 32,356 32,356 —_
International equity 30,261 30,261 —
Small/mid-cap equity 20,813 20,813 -
Commodities 3.5668 3,566 _—
201,561 § 201,561 —
Investments reported at net
asset value:
Multi strategy hedge funds 7,860
Total investments
reported at net
asset value 7.860
$ 209,421

Investment expenses totaled $318 and $376 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
The unrealized gains were $1,802 and $4,504 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

LLS's alternative investments strategy is as follows.

Multi strategy hedge funds — represent investments in a broad range of investment strategies that seek
to exploit opportunities as they occur in the markets due to temporary dislocations or structural
inefficiencies and include event-driven strategies, distressed debt, merger and other arbitrage, and

value investing.

The strategy creates indirect exposure to LLS through short sales of securities, trading in future and
forward contracts, and other derivative products. Derivatives are investment contracts used to hedge risk.
While these financial instruments may contain varying degrees of risk, LLS’s risk with respect to such
transactions is limited to its capital balance in each investment.
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THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2018
(In thousands)

LLS's alternative investments contain various redemption restrictions with required written notice ranging
from 45-95 days. By contrast, all of LLS’s nonalternative investments are highly liquid and can be
redeemed daily without restriction. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the following table summarizes the
redemption provisions for those investments reported at NAV:

June 30
2018 2017
Redemption period.
Quarterly $ 6,380 6,265
Annual 1,686 1,595
Total $ 8,066 7,860

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, LLS had no unfunded commitments on its alternative investments.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets and the income earned on permanently restricted net assets are available
for the following purposes at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently
restricted restricted restricted restricted

Time restrictions $ 13,702 — 6,297 —_
Research 13,209 3,100 7,097 3,035
Patient senice 10,025 —- 7,533 —
Co-Pay assistance 52,528 s 8,148 e
Other 757 52 86 121
Total $ 90,221 3,152 29,161 3,156

LLS follows the provisions of the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, which imposes
guidelines on the management and investment of endowment funds. LLS has interpreted the relevant law
as allowing LLS to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so much of an endowment fund as LLS
determines is prudent considering the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for which the endowment
fund is established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift instrument.

LLS has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment funds while seeking to protect the
original value of the gift. The spending rate policy at June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 4% of ending balance at
June 30, plus any additional amounts advised by donors. Under this policy, the endowment assets are
invested in a manner that is intended to produce results consistent with LLS’s overall investment strategy.
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The following table presents changes in the donor-restricted endowment funds for the year ended June 30,
2018:

Temporarily Permanently
restricted restricted Total
Endowment net assets at July 1 § 3,126 3,156 6,282
Investment income 551 —_— 551
Foreign currency translation adjustment (3) (4) (7
Appropriation for expenditure (249) - (249)
Endowment net assets at June 30 $ 3,425 3,152 6,577

The following table presents changes in the donor-restricted endowment funds for the year ended June 30,
2017:

Temporarily Permanently
restricted restricted Total
Endowment net assets at July 1 $ 2,962 3,437 6,399
Investment income 428 e 428
Foreign currency translation adjustment 335 — 335
Contributions — 5 5
Reclassifications (347) (286) (633)
Appropriation for expenditure (252) — {252)
Endowment net assets at June 30 $ 3,126 3,156 6,282

Contribution and Other Receivables

LLS's contribution and other receivables at June 30, 2018 and 2017 consist of unconditional promises to
give, receivables associated with service revenue, and legacies for which the underlying wills have been
declared valid by the probate court and no other conditions are required to be met. Contributions and other
receivables consist of the following:

2018 2017
Contributions $ 1,539 2,749
Co-Pay contributions 15,100 6,000
Other restricted contributions 15,266 8,080
Senice revenue and other 350 056
$ 32,255 17,785
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Contributions receivables are originally recorded based on discounted cash flows using a risk-adjusted

discount rate. Amounts are scheduled to be received as follows:

2018 2017

Less than 1 year $ 24,400 13,688
1 to 5 years 10,076 5,186
After 5 years o 25
Subtotal 34,476 18,899

Less:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (987) (357)
Discount to present value (1.5% to 5.0%) (1,234) (757)
Total $ 32,255 17,785

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, 77% and 53% of gross legacies and contributions receivable were from two

funding sources, respectively.

{7) Deferred Revenue

The majority of deferred revenue includes amounts received for special events that will be held subsequent
fo the fiscal year-end. Deferred revenue as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 consists of the following:

2018 2017
Grants $ - 45
Senice revenue 3,857 2,100
Special events 12,386 11,883
$ 16,243 14,028
17 {Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2018
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Donated Services, Goods, and Media

The value of donated goods for the Beat AML Master Trial and campaign supplies, donated services for
family support group facilitators and research grant reviewers, as well as donated media are included in

both revenue and expense as shown below:

Donated goods
Donated senices
Donated media

Total

Fixed Assets, Net
Fixed assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017 consist of the following:

Leasehold improvements
Furnitures, fixtures, and other office equipment
Computer equipment and software

Total
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Fixed assets, net

2018 2017
1,483 3,652
2.950 2,430
3.282 8,612
7715 14,594

2018 2017
2,079 1,795
4,154 3,547

39,231 36,350
45,464 41.692
(36,850) (31,573)

8,614 10,119

In 2017, an impairment of fixed assets of $5,434 was recorded for the write-off of a fundraising platform
that will no longer be utilized by LLS. There was no such impairment in 2018,

Retirement Plans

LLS has a defined contribution 403(b) plan covering all employees meeting age and service requirements.
LLS contributions are based on a percentage of each eligible employee's salary and years of service.
Expenses under this plan aggregated $2,336 and $2,149 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,

respectively.

LLS has nonqualified deferred compensation plans for its executive staff subject to the provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 (the 457 Plans). There were no expenses incurred for the years ended
June 30, 2018 and 2017. The assets and liabilities of the 457 Plans are included in investments and other
long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and amounted to approximately

$1,586 and $1,574 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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(In thousands)

(11) Lease Commitments

The leases for premises, which LLS's National Office and chapters occupy, expire on various dates through
March 31, 2031 and provide for certain payments subject to escalation and periodic rate increases relating
to real estate taxes, operating expenses, and utilities.

The approximate minimum aggregate future annual rental commitments are summarized as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2019 $ 7.450
2020 7.037
2021 6,632
2022 5,855
2023 4,191
Thereafter 10,780

Total $ 41,945

(12) Joint Costs Allocation

For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, LLS incurred expenses to conduct activities that had both
fundraising appeals as well as mission program and management and general components (joint
activities). Those joint activities included direct mail, coin boards, and media campaigns. Such costs are
allocated based on applicable accounting standards and were allocated as follows:

2018 2017
Fundraising $ 7,463 12,832
Patient and community senices 3,496 2,666
Public health education 4,884 5,002
Total $ 15,843 20,500
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPat W1 . . ........................ ..., IEI

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

OUR MISSION IS TO CURE LEUKEMIA, LYMPHOMA, HODGKIN'S

DISEASE AND MYELOMA AND IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE OF PATIENTS AND
THEIR FAMILIES

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 090 or 990-E27 - ‘ _ O ves B we
If “Yes," describe these new services on Sd'-edu}e O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts any program
services? o L ) - DYes@No
if "Yes," descnbe these changes on Scheduie 0
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aliocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reporied.

4a (Code:  )(Expenses § 64,124,010 incudinggrantsof$ 47,400,064 ) Revenve s 9,230,125 )
A) RESEARCH PROGRAMS: _
With advisory input from recognized biomedical research experts, LLS funds
exemplary projects across the entire research continuum relevant to

improve outcomes for blood cancer pat:.ents, from basic laboratory science
through clinical trials, and from :.nvest:.gator-:.m.t:.ated research to
pr:.vate sector drug dovalopment all:.ances LLS :Ls ‘deliberate and purposeful

soon as possible.

To date, LLS has invested over $1.2 billion in research aimed at
helping all blood cancer patients live ‘better, longer lives.
(contlnuad on Schedule O)

4b (Code:  )(Expenses § 160,694,033 moudnggrantsof$ 110,449,901 ) (Revenue $ .
An estimated 1.3 ‘million poople across the United States (US) currently
battle leukemia, lymphoma and ‘myeloma. The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
(LLS) offers an array of free, comprehensive resources to blood cancer
patients, caregivers, families and friends of patients, advocates,
healthcare professionals and the public. LLS is committed to providing the
most accurate and up-to-date blood cancer information. Professional
volunteer clinical advisors work with LLS staff to review all of the
information LLS provides through healthcare professional and pat:l.ent
education programs, publications and the LLS website. Support services are
(cont:.nued on Schedule o)

4c (Code: )(Expenses $ 39,795,810 incudinggrantsof$ ) (Revewe$ )
C) PUBLIC HEALTH EDUCATION

Information and Education.

Paying for medical care, making treatment choices, communicating with
healthcare providers, family members and fr;.ends -these are some of the
stresses that come with a cancer diagnosis. LLS's Information Specialists
are Master 8 1eve1 oncology soc:.al workers, nurses and health educators who
provide help with disease, treatment and clinical trial information and
support. Information Specialists may also refer patients and caregivers to
a nurse in the Clinical Trial Support Center. The nurses in this Center
have expertise in the blood cancers and provide patients and their
(continued on Schodule 0)

4d Other program services (Describe in Scheduls O.)
(Expenses $ 17,206,016 incuding grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses P 281,819,869
oA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operale one or more hospital facilities? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule H ) o 20a X

b If*Yes" to line 20a, did the organization atlach a copy of Its audited financial statements 1o lhls retum? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand il o 21 | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assstance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and il S (22 | X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes" lo Parl VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensat:on of Iha
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J o ‘ 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an omstandmg pnnopal amounl of maore than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 240 and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 258 S  {24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds. beyond a lernpomry perlod exoepbcn? L 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tex-exempt bonds? o o 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds oulslandmg at any time dunng Ihe yeaﬁ L ‘ ) 244
25a  Section 501(c}3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partf ‘ 258 X

b Is the organizalion aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 880-EZ7
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ‘ 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Paﬂ X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recewabies frorn or payahles lo any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensaled employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pertt o R . 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direcior, trustee, key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitiee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part fil N o ) B 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parbes (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A curent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ) o 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete
Schedul L, ParttV : 26| X
¢ An entity of which a cun'ent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes,” complate Schedule L, Pert IV 28¢c X
28  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes," complete Schedule M _ 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” complste Schedule M N 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidale, terminate, or dissolve and cease operahons? I Yes oomplere Schedufa N,
Patl 31 X
32 Did the organizat on sall exchange. dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of Ils nen assels? I 'Yes
complete Schedule N, Parttf o |32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregardad as separate fmm lha orgamzatlon under Regulatmns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| o 33| X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, H,
oV, and PertV,fine 7 e 4| X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)? B ) o 35a | X
b |f*Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wﬂh a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 ) ) b | X
38  Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes," complete Scheduls R, Part V, fine 2 o o 36 X

37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its aclivities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complote Schedule R,

Patvi o - 37 X
38 Did the orgamzahon complete Schedule O and pmvde explanatlons in Schedu!e o for Part VI Imes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Form 990 017
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, K INC 13-5644916 Page 6

Part Vi

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response (o lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response {o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI, o ; m_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the goveming body st the end of the taxyear 1a | 24
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive commitlee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | ] 23
2 Did any officer, director, trustse, or key employee have a family relalionship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? N 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties cus\omari‘y performed by or under the dtrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the powar to elect or apponnl
one or more members of the goveming body? N 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the orgamzahon rasarved to (or subject tn approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? 70 | X
8 Did the organization conternporangously document the meehngs he!d or written adions undertaken during the year by the followmg
a The goveming body? . ‘ y o |8l X
b Each commitige with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? . |e | X
8 Is there any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee lisled in Part VI, Saunon A who carmat be reached at
the organization's mailing address? if “Yes," provide the names and add in Schedule O . 8 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information_about_policies not requrred bv the lntemai Revenue Code)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? o 10a] X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the admhes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . ) 10b| X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body before filing the forrn? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ;
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Iif “No," go to fine 13 12a | X
b Were officers, direclors, or trusteas, and key employees required to disclose annua[ly Intarests thai oould give rise to conﬂlcts'? 2k X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the poliey? Iif “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done e o 12e | X
13 Did the organizalion have a written whistleblower pollcy? ] e ol | X
14 Did the organization have a wiitten document retention and destruchon polucy" T 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and appmval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CED, Executive Direclor, or top management ofiicial o o 15a | X
b Other officars or key employees of the organizaton o o . s 156 | X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see lns%ruciicns)
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? o ‘ 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a wnlten policy or procedure requiring the organizatzon to evaluate lts
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
_organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ........................ .. ... 1 18b
Section C. Disclosure
47  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » AK,AL,RR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,DE,DC,FL,GA HI,ID
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 230, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own websile D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest palicy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 Stale the name, address, and telsphone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |
GORDON MILLER, JR 3 International Drive
RYE BROOK NY 10573 914-821-8935
DAA Farm 980 017
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continueci)
(A) 8) ) {D) {E) (F)
Name and title Avarage Position Reportable Reponable Estmatad
hours per {do not check more than one compensation carmnpansation from amount of
waak box, unless person is both an from related other
(lisl any officer and a direclorftrustes) the organizations compaensation
hours for oy S organization (W-211099-MISC) from the
related ig Z218|F |38 ¢ [W-2/1088-MISC: organization
organizations gg' £|8 a g § and related
below datied 5] 8 organizations
ling} E ; ﬁ
8
(12) CARSON JACOBI]
SVP, HEALTHCARE PART 0.00 X 251,004 0 31,039
{(13) PETER B. BROCK
6.00
CHAIR 2.00 (X X 0 0 0
(14) JORGE L. BENITEZ
VICE CHAIR 2.00 [X X 0 0 0
(15) RALPH E. LAWSON
SECRETARY/TREASURER 2.00 |X X 0 0 0
(16) BART SICHEL
o | 4.00
At Large 2.00 |X X 0 0 0
(17) WILLIAM G. BEHNKE
| T 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(18) A. DANA CALLOW, JR.
BOD MEMBER 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(19) RENZO CANETTA, M.D.
R | 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 | X 0 0 _ 0
1b  Sub-total . b= 4,155,769 378,593
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A [ 2 .
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . B 4,155,769 378,593
2  Total number of individuals (induding but nol Inmlted to those lls!ed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 187
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trusiee, key employes, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any indvidual Isted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizalions greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complele Schedule J for such
individval 4 | X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue oompensatlon from any unrelated organizatlon or individua'
for_services rendered lo the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this lable for your five highest compensated independent contraclors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
Name and b.iﬁnsss address DmbLBLf services Ourqsg’m
INC Research, LLC 75 ittance Drive, Suite 3160
Chicago IL 60675-3160| Clinical Trial 7,600,357
PATIENT ADVOCACY FOUNDATION 421 BUTLER FARM RD
HAMPTON VA 23666 PAT ASSIST PROC 6,567,690
RESOURCE ONE 2900 RAST APACHE STREET
TULSA OK 74110 DIRECT MARKETIN 6,070,357
TARGETCW 9475 Chesepake Drive
SAN DIEGO CA 92123 TEMP STAFFING 3,867,319
Northgate Digital Corporation 301 Sguth State Street, Suite N-200
Newtown PA 18940-1956] Software Develo 2,906,258
2  Total number of independent contraciors {including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the arganization P> 146

DAA

Form 990 (2017}
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644 916 Page 10
Part X Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all cofumns. All other organizations must complete colurmn (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole 1o any line in this Part IX =~~~ o I—L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, & (B) {€) o) :
70, 86, 96, and 10b of Pt Vil RS e e et govesly
4 Grants and other assistance lo domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Par IV, e 21 40,792,965 40,792,965
2 Granis and other assistance to domasﬂc
individuals, See Part IV, line 22 110,449,901 | 110,449,901
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 6,607,099 6,607,099
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 2,710,622 1,681,862 485,583 543,177
6 Compensation not Included above, to dusqua! fied
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) _ N
7 Other salaries and wages _ 82,813,099| 51,395,278 14,893,616| 16,524,205
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mdude
section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 2,267,194 1,402,356 385,162 479,676
9 Other employee benefils 10,397,109 6,431,056 1,766,311 2,199,742
10 Payroll taxes 5,891,205 3,643,962 1,000,826 1,246,417
11 Fess for services (non-employeas)
a Management
b legal 1,084,438 777,839 129,137 177,462
c Accountng 358,738 257,313 42,719 58,706
d Lobbying 686,929 492,716 81,801 112,412
e Professional fundraising senvices. See Part IV, line 17 5,748,936 b 5,748,936
f investment management fees 318,629 196,795 61,210 60,624
g Other, (if line 119 amount excesds 10% of llne 25, mlumn
(A) amoun, st ine 14 expenses on Schedue ©) 19,806,356] 14,206,574 2,358,584 3,241,198
12 Advedising and promotion 7,220,365 3,668,782 824,733 2,726,850
13 Ofice expenses 18,634,663| 10,151,479 1,917,567 6,565,617
14 Information technology 7,321,496 5,251,515 871,860 1,198,121
15 Royalbes S
16 Occupancy 9,096,024 6,022 346 1,269,131 1,804,547
17 Travel 7,034,959 4,839,364 1,114,311 1,081,284
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest .
21 Payments to affliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 5,401,215 3,579,240 882,566 939,409
23 lnsurance o 720,360 514,432 99,631 106,297
24 Other expenses, Hemize expenses nol covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
fine 242 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) (s
a RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 5,898,507 5,898,507 o
b MISCELLANEOUS 5,189,543 3,558,488 703,736 927,319
c
d L
L AII other expenses o )
25 Total functional expanses. Add ines 1 tvough 240 . 356,450,352 | 281,819,869 28,888,484 45,741,999
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from & combined educational campaign
fundraising solicitation. Check here B>
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. 12,830,983 7,313,910 5,517,073

Form 990 017
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 12
Part Xi Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to any line in this Part XI o |—|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) " 1 438,854,761
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iine 25) 2 356,450,352
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 from line 1~ 3 82,404,409
4  Nat assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) 4 152,287,725
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 1,802,359
6 Donated services and use of faclies &
7 Investmenl expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule o 7 9 -262,119
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equa’ Part X, fine
33, column (B) ... T —— 10| 236,232,374
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note io any line in this Part X1 T D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Izl Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other.” explain in
Schedule O. .
2a Were the organizalion's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? , N N 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basls I:l Consolidated basis D Both cansolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . - ‘ 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlled ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis lz] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibi'ity for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audils as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . S o o 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organizaticn did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken o undergo such audits. ... sz 3b
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 8
Part VI Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) &) {C) (D} (E) {F)
Name and tithe Avarage Position Reportable Raportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amounl of
week box, ynlass person & bolh an from rglated other
{bist any officer and a director/trustes) the ofganizations compensaton
e [%8] 2 1HGE it rivavi 98 A oo
organizalions gg £ g §§ and -rql:.tad
below dotted g% E organizations
ling) E’ . %
¥ g
(28) KATHLEEN MERIWETHER
i} 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(29) TED MOROZ
o . 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(30) LYNNE O'BRIEN
o 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0
(31) MARLA PERSKY
e} .00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 {X 0 0
{(32) DONALD FPROCTOR
e 4,00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(33) ROBERT ROSEN
4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(34) STEVEN T. ROSEN
S 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 | X 0 0
(35) JEFF SACHS
I . 4.00
BOD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
Wi SUbAOAL oo msrs v R s v TP
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A .. . . 4
d Total(addlinesiband1c) . . . ... >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable_compensation from the organization b
Yes | No
3 Did the organizalion list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
amployee on line 1a7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . B 3
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
5 Did any person lisled on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ... ... ... ... .. 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and m‘ﬁn;qss address il [na!:: senvices Comé%abm

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support CMB No_1545 0047
(FOI'II'I w0 or Complats if the organization Is a section $01(c)3) org or a section 4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 7
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service .

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form$90 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Nama of the organization

Employer Identification number

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All arganizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

[ bW N

-~ &

10

11
12

0
i

o

f

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in saction 170{b}{1)}{ANi).
A school described in section 170{b){1){AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) )
A hospital or a cooperalive hospital service organization described in section 170(k)(1)(ANiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){(A)(ili). Enter the hospital's name,

saction 170(b){(1}{A)iv). (Complete Part 11.)

A federal, state, or local govenment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}{A)v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppori from a governmental unit or from the general pubiic
described in section 170{b)(1}{A}v]). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){(1){A)}vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1)}{A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxabla income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(a}{2). (Complete Part 11l.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509({a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Chack the box in lines 12a through 124 that describes the type of supporting organization and complete knes 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supporied organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors ar trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il A supporling organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that conlrol or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with. and functionally integrated with
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type [l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organizalion(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supporied organizations

L]

{1y Name of supported (i) EIN {ll) Type of organization (i¥) Is the organization {v) Amount of monelary
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed In your goveming support (see

above (see instructions)) document? instructions |
Yes No

{vi) Amount of
other supper (see
insbuctions)

{4)

(8)

{©)

(D)

(€)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 3
Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (N Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciliies
furnished in any activity that is relaled to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenuss levied for the
organization's benefit and elther paid
lo or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 (b) 2014 () 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 o
10a  Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . ..
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

seclion 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Patvi)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12)

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 504{(ck3)

organization, check thisbox andstophere .. ... ... T . D

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (iine 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column () s %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15, ... ... . ; T - %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) R 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Par Ill, lne 97 ) L 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and lkne

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization . T D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton = .. . P I:]

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check @ box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions = U D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13

-5644916

Page 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% conlrolled entity of 2 person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power lo
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supporied organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or frustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and whal conditions or restriclions, if any, applied to such powers during the lax year.

2 Did the organization operale for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supenvised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported arganization(s) thal aperated,
supervised, or_ controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Woera a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? if "No," describe in Part Vi how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vesled in the same persons thal controlied or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 thal was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the exient not previously provided?

2 Waere any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? i “No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supporied organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used lo salisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete /ine 3 below.

instructions).

c The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enlily (see instructions).

2 Activilies Tesl. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI Identiy
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities direclly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive lo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aclivities consliluted substantially ail of its aclivities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organizalion’s posilion that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organizalion's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide delails in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? f "Yes," describe in Part Vithe role played by the organization in this regard.

Yos

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 7
Part V Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1__Amounts paid to supported organizations lo accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of suppored
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 __ Adminislralive expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

$ Qualified set-aside amounls (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

7__ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8  Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). Ses instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount

0} (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pra-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior o 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part V). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions camryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From Q8. oo asimsos i

From 2015, ... ...

From 2016 . s S T

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Camryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g. 3h, and 3i from 31

4  Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subltract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Reraining underdistributions for years prior fo 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from Tine 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c¢.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013

b Excess from 2014 ............... L

¢ Excess from2015 .. ... ... ... ...
d Excess from 2016 . ... ... ................ ..
e Excess from2047 . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ...

Tk ™o |ja|o|ocie

pors | 4

wn

o

2]

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OME No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 890-E2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 201 7

P> Complete K the organization Is described below. B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Depariment of the Traasury
Intomal Revenue Servic P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990_for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campalgn Activities), then
+ Section 501(c)3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
+» Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
» Section 527 crganizations: Complete Parl I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 890-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
« Section 501{cX3) organizations that have filed Form 5788 (election under section 501{h)): Complete Parl ll-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
« Seclion 501(c)3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (e'ection under section 501(h)). Complete Part IIl-B. Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 980, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see saparate instructions), then
« Section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IIl.
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part I-A  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part 1V, (see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities”) *
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) - o 23

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities {see instructions) ...
Part I-B_ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{::)(3)

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4865 Ps
2 Enter the amount of any exclse tax incurred by organization managers under seclion 4955 L P35 ) )
3 If the organization incued a secton 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? Yes No
4a Was a comection made? Yes No
b _If “Yes," describe in Part IV
Part I-C Complote if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount drectly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
aclivilies i B
2 Enter the amount of the ﬁllng organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activitkes ks
3  Total exempt funclion expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
fine 17b - ‘ DT i e I
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this - e o e — Yes D No
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number {EIN) of all sechon 527 poluhcal orgamzatmns fo which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount pa'd from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separale political organization, such
as a separale segregaled fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.
(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN (d} Amaount paid from (8) Amount of poliical
filng organizalion's contibutions received and
funds. If nong, enter -0-. promptly and dvecty
delivered (0 @ separate
poltical organization
1 none, enter 0-,
(]
)
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

DAA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 3
Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election_under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed e L
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any aftempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of
a Volnteers? T X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
¢ Media advertisements? X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publc? X
& Publicalions, or published or broadcast statements? X 196,761
f Grants to other organizalions for lobbying purposes? ) X
g Direct contact with legislators. their staffs, govemment ofiicials. or a legislative body? X 296,800
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X 233,151
i Other activites? o o X 398,846
j Total Add lines ic through 4 S o 1,125,558
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organ'zaton to be not described in section 501(c)3)? - X
b If"Yes” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4gt2
¢ If*Yes" enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 lax, did it fie Form 4720 for thisyear? . i

Part ll-A  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (80% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? L ‘ .
3__Did the organization agree to camy aver lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? = ... ... 3
Part Il-B  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members R R ) 1
Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

N =

a Curentyear e o 2a
b Carryover from lastyear S o 2b
© Total o dc
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e) 1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to camyover to the reasonable estimale of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure next year? L o ) 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) . o 5
Part [V Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Parl II-A_lines 1 and
2 {see instructions), and Par 1I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any addtonal information,

LLS is a member of a number of coalitions and memberships including Friends

of Cancer Research, One Voice Against Cancer, National Health Council, The

DAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No_ 15450047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b,

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Fi ns and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donor advsed funds {b) Furds and other accounis
1 Total numberatendofyear
2 Aggregate value of contrbutions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atendofyear . ... ..
5 Did the organization inform all donars and donor advisors in writing that the assels held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other pumpose
confeming impermissible private benefit? oo TP T e > D Yes D No
Part ll Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservalion easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Tolal number of conservation easements =~ R : .. | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements i O )
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mduded in (a) _ . lL2e
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not ona
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, h-ansferred released, exhnguwshed or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

4 Number of stales where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organizalion have a written palicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? R D Yes D No
& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing oonservalmn easamenls dunng the year
7 Amount of expenses incumred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| 2 T . -
8 Does sach conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above salisfy the requirements of section 170(hX4)}BX})

and section 1TO(MNANBXEN? . oo _ [ ves [] no

9 In Part X, describe how the organization reports oonsewanon easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and indude, if applicable, the text of the footnote {0 the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part It Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the arganization elected, as permitled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and ba'ance sheet
works of art, historical treasures. or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnole to ils financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 o ks
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X I

2 I the organization received or held works of ari, historical lreasuras or other similar assets for ﬁnanaal gam provlds the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these itams:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 7 o o ]

b $

__b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . e
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see thn Instrucﬂons for Fom 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 900) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY , INC 13-5644916 Page 3

Part VIl  Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category
{including name of security)

{b) Bock valun

{c) Mathod of valuation
Cost of end-of-year markel value

(1) Financial derivatves
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

. (A TR OPRRPR

)] e

oD
U L PR
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Parl X, col (8) line 12) W

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

(b) Book valua

{c) Mathod of valuation:
Cost or and-of-year markel value

()

(3]

(3)

4

(5)

(8)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13.) b

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

() Dascriplion

{b) Book valun

{1)

(2)

(3)

{4)

{5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Cofumin (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fing T5.) . . . i s taaass

>

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3

(4)

(8

(6)

(7)

@)

[C)]

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 25.) >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncedain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the fext of the footnote has been provided in Part XUl .. .. . IX'
DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 20177  THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 5
Part Xl Supplemental Information (continued)

Internal Revenue Code Section 511. LLS did not recognize any unrelated

business income tax liability for the years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
Part XI, Line 2d - Revenue Amounts Included in Financials - Other
LLS Canada Revenue . _ 89,320,767

Pearlpoint Cancer Support Revenue $ 134,361

Part XI, Line 4b - Revenue Amounts Included on Return - Other

Pearlpoint Management Fees R 9 70,000

Part XII, Line 2d - Expense Amounts Included in Financials - Other

LLS Canada Expenses | . o § 9,952,411
Pearlpoint Cancer Support Expenses ‘ , ‘ $ 276,316
Rounding . , $§ 2,642

Part XII, Line 4b - Expense Amounts Included on Return - Other

- LLS Canada Foreign Currency Adj ... ..% -99,169

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule F (Form §90) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 2
Part il Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 {a) Name of 1b) IRS code {c) Region {d) Purposs of {8} Amaunt ol ) Manner of fg) Amount of h) Descripton mv:.:?:\ o
ocpanizatan section and EIN granl cash grant cash noncath of noncath asssance [bock, FhiV
(if appheabla) d appraisal obser
Research Grant 60,000| Check Accrual
(1) North America
Research Grant 199,758 | Wire Accrual
(2) Eurcpe
Research Grant 200,000| Wire Accrual
(3} Europe
Research Grant 200,000| Check Accrual
(4) North America
Research Grant 200,000| Check Accrual
_(5) North America
Research Grant 75,000 Check Accrual
| (8) North Amefgica
Research Grant 200,000| Wire Accrual
{71 East Asial| & Pacific
Resaarch Grant 199,996 Check Accrual
| _(8) East Asia| & Pacific
Research Grant 67,000 Wire Accrual
| (9) East Asia| 6§ Pacific
Research Grant 100,000| Check Accrual
_(10) East Asia| & Pacific
Research Grant 1,000,000 Check Accrual
(11} Noxrth Amepica
Research Grant 75,000, Check Accrual
| {12) North Amepica
Research Grant 300,000| Check Accrual
| (13) North America
Research Grant 333,333| Wire Accrual
(14) Europe
Research Grant 60,000 Wire Accrual
{15) East Asia| & Pacific
Rasearch Grant 199,176| Wire Accrual
| (18} East Asial & Pacific

2 Enter lotal number of reciplent organizations listed above that are recognized as charilies by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt

by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(cX3) equivalency letier

LEY

3 ]
b 16
Schedule F (Form $30) 2017
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Scheduls F (Form 990) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916 Page 3
Part il  Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Qutside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 980, Part IV, line 16.
Part lll can be duplicated If additional space is needed.
(a) Typa of granl or assistince (b} Regon {¢) Numbar of {d] Amount of {e) Manner of (0 Amount of [9) Dascnpron (h) Mathod of
secipients cash grant cash noncash of noncash assislances valuaton

bosk. FAY
disbiw gamant BAMMARCE .m[.m'q.[ othat;

{1

{2)

{3)

{4}

(16)

(1

{18)

Schedule F (Form 930) 2097

[KLVY
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Schedule F (Form 980) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 5
Part V Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f} (accounting method;
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region), Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part 1l {(accounting method); and
Part lil, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information. See _instructions.

Part I, Line 2 - Procedures for Monitoring the Use of Grant Funds
FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY AND TRANSPARENCY TO OUR DONORS IS A HIGH PRIORITY,
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY (LLS) PLACES CONSIDERABLE EMPHASIS ON THE

- OVERSIGHT OF GRANT SPENDING. TO ACCOMPLISH THIS WE REQUIRE THE SUBMISSION

OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR EACH OF OUR ACTIVE GRANTS. THE REPORT

MUST BE SIGNED BY THE FINANCIAL OFFICER AND/OR THE DESIGNATED OFFICIAL OF

. PERSONNEL, CONSULTANTS, EQUIPMENT PURCHASES, SUPPLIES, TRAVEL, PATIENT CARE
- COSTS, ANIMAL CARE COSTS, AND ANY OTHER EXPENSE A GRANTEE MAY INCUR. WE

HAVE SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS AND DOLLAR AMOUNT LIMITATIONS SET FOR MANY OF

IN THEIR CONTRACT, FUNDING IS SUSPENDED UNTIL LLS RECEIVES AND APPROVES THE
DELINQUENT REPORT. THE ACCOUNTING METHOD UTILIZED FOR GRANTS REPORTED ON

 PART II IS THE ACCRUAL METHOD AS CONSISTENT WITH BOOKS AND RECORDS.

~Part I, Line 3 - Activities per Region

Region - y . Expenditures Investments
- NORTH AMERICA §...1,910,000 § 0
EUROPE . $ 1,550,926 $ 0
EUROPE $ 0$ 3,576,257
EAST ASIA 5 2,826,172 § 0

Scheduie F (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 980 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 17, 18, or 19, or i the
organtzation entered more than $15,000 on Form 930-EZ, line 6a.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P Goto www.Irs.goviForm$90 for the latest Instructions.

OMB No. 15450047

2017

Opean to Publlc
tngpaction

Namne of the organization

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC

Employer identification number

13-5644916

Part |
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a IE Mail solicitations
b IE Internet and email solicitations
c @ Phone solicitations
d @ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b If "Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

) Iz] Solicitation of non-govemment grants
f D Solicitation of government grants
] IE Special fundraising events

EI Yes D No

n"). Did fung- (v} Amount paid o {vi) Amount paid lo
{1) Name and address of individual N ';f&a: () Gross recelpls {or ratained by) {or retained by)
o entty (fundraiser) () Activty control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. ()
RESOURCE ONE Yes| No
41 2900 BEAST APACHE STREET
TULSA OK 74110 DIRECT MAI X 0 6,070,357 -6,070,357
2 MAIL AMERICA COMMUNICATIONS INC.
PO BOX 870
FQREST VA 24551 DIRECT MAT X 0 919,630 -919,630
3 THOMPSON, HARIB & DENISON
80 HAYDEN AVENUE, SUITE 300
LEXINGTON MA 02421 DIRECT MAI X 0 656,233 -656,233
4 THE HERITAGE COMPANY, INC
PO BOX 16325
LITTLE ROCK AR 72231-6325|DIRECT MAI X 0 225,963 -225,963
5 COINSTAR
1800 114th Avenue SE
BELLEVUE WA 98004 COIN COLLE X 0 40,147 -40,147
(]
7
8
9
10
Total ... ... ‘ , > 7,912,330 -7,912,330

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicil contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

All states as well as the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 890-EZ.
DAA

Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

18a

16

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnersh p or olher enhty
formed to administer charitable gaming? :

Indicate the percenlage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An oulside facility

Enter the name and address of the psrson who prepares lhe orgaruzahon s gaming/special events books and -

records:
Neme »  GORDON MILLER, JR .
3 International Drive, Suite 200
Address » RYE BROOK
Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revernwe?
If “Yes," enter the amounl of gaming revenue recewed by the Drganizauon 4 $
amount of gaming revenue relained by the third party B> §
If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name P
Address P
Gaming manager information:
Name p SEE SCHEDULE G, PART IV
Gaming manager compensation > $
Description of services provided P
[:I Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor
Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

D Yes m
D Yes {E]No

13a| 25.00 %
13b| 75.00 %

NY 10573

D Yes @No

and the

D Yes E No

Enter the amount of distributions réquired under state !aw to be distributed to other exempt orgamzahons or o

spent in the organizalion's own exempl activities during the lax year B $

Part IV

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

See Schedule G Supplemental Information Worksheet

Schedule G (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,

P Attach to Form 880,

OM3 No 15450047

2017

Open to Public

m\'ﬂ" 5?:-“:'52.\::” P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information, inspection
Nama of tha erganzatidh Employer identification aumbaes
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiale the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the granis or assislance, and
the selection crileria used to award the grants or assistance? B] Yes D No

2__Describe in Part IV the organizalion's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form
990, Part [V, line 21, for any reciplent that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 {a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN mc {d) Amount of cash {8} Amount of non- W%dm‘::‘m (9) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or govemnment {4 appicabla) grant cash assistance oer) noncash asssance O assistance

(1) University of Alabama at Birmingh

1530 3rd Avenue, South Suite 117;r Research Grant
Birmingham AL 35294-0111 [63-6005396] 3 67,000 Accrual
(2) University of Alabama at Birminghah

1530 3rd Avenue, South Suite 1170 Research Grant
Birmingham AL 35294-0111 [63-6005396]3 60,000 Accrual
{3) University of Alabama at Birminghamn

1530 3rd Avenue, South Suite 1170 Research Grant
Birmingham AL 35294-011] [63-6005396 |3 200,000 Accrual
{4) University of RAlabama at Birminghan

1530 3rd Avenue, South Suite 1170 Research Grant
Birmingham AL 35294-0111 [63-6005396 (3 200,000 Accrual
(5} University of Alabama at Birmingham

1530 3rd Avenue, South Suite 1170 Research Grant
Birmingham AL 35294-D111 |63-6005396 (3 200,000 Accrual
(6) The University of Arizona

1303 E. University Blwd., Box 3 Ressarch Grant
Tucson AZ B5721 74-2652689(3 200,000 Accrual
(7) Bannar MD Anderson Cancer Center

2946 E. Banner Gateway Drive Therapy Acceleration
Gilbert AZ B5234 74-6001118 | 3 250,000 FMV
(8) University of Arkansas for Madical

4301 W. Markham, slot 545 Regearch Grant
Little Rock AR 72205 71-6056774 | 3 300,000 Accrual
(9) Forty Saven Inc.

1490 O'Brien Drive Suite A Therapy Acceleration
Menlo Parxk CA 94025 47-4065674 2,925,000 v

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations lisled in the ling 1 lable » 78

3 Enter tolal number of other organizalians lisled in the fine 1 table > 6

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions fo
DAR

r Form 980,

Schedule | (Form 920) (2017)
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 950}

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and Individuals In the United States
Complete f the organization answered "Yas™ an Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,

OMB No_ 9545 x>

2017

P Attach to Formn 990. Open to Public
m&."lﬂ';’&:" P Go to www.irs.gov/Form9%0 for the latest Information. Inspection
Kama of the organization Employes ientification numbst

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,6 INC 13-564491¢6

Part |

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibiity for the grants or assistance, and

General Information on Grants and Assistance

the selection criteria used to award the grants or asssiance?

2 Describe In Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

D Yes Dno

Part il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Govemments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (=) Name and address of organization (b) EIN I:.)Cﬁ- (d) Amount of cash (e} Amount of non- W'F%dm (9) Descripion of ) Purpose of grant
or government ¢ applcatia) gran cash asustance ohér} | moncash assstance 0Of assistance

(1) Board of Trustees of the Laland Sth

PO Box 44253 Research Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 |94-1156365| 3 65,000 Accrual
{2) Board of Trustees of the Leland Sth

PO Box 44253 Research Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 [94-1156365|3 67,000 Accrual
(3) Board of Trustees of the Leland Sta

PO Box 44253 Research Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 |94-1156365| 3 55,000 Accrual
(4) Board of Trustees of the Leland Sta

PO Box 44253 Research Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 |94-1156365|3 60,000 Accrual
(5) Board of Trustees of the Leland St

PO Box 44253 IResearch Grant
San Francisco ChA 94144-4253 |94-1156365|3 60,000 Accrual
(6) Board of Trustees of the Leland Sth

PO Box 44253 Regearch Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 |94-1156365|3 60,000 Accrual
(7) Board of Trustees of the Leland Stp

PO Box 44253 Research Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 194-1156365 (3 200,000 Accrual
(8) Board of Trustees of the Leland Sth

PO Box 44253 IResearch Grant
San Francisco CA 94144-4253 |94-1156365 |3 200,000 Accrual
(9) Board of Trustees of the Leland Sth

PO Box 44253 Research Grant
San_ Francisco CA 94144-4253 [94-1156365| 3 200,000 Accrual

2 Enfer lotal number of section 501/¢)(3) and govemment arganizations listed in the line 1 table >

3 Enter lotal number of other organizations hsted in the ine 1 table »

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 990,
DAL

Schadule | {Form 980} (2017)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | oMB o 1sas00yr
{Form 980) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complete if the organization answared "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
St ik Ty P Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Intsmal Revetwa Servica P Go to www.irs.gov/iForm990 for the latest information. Inspection
MName of the crpanizaton Employer idantification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organizalion maintain records lo substantiale the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ efigibility for (he granls or assistance. and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistanca? [:] Yes [:] No
—2_Descibe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitonng the yse of grant funds in the United States.
Part ll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments, Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN w {d) Amount of cash (&) Amount of non- ’Mm’d w ) Descripion of () Purpose of grant
of government {# applcatia) grant cash assistance oherd nontash asestance OF assisiancy
(1) The Scripps Research Institute
10550 North Torrey Pines Road TPC-[I |Research Grant
La Jolla CA 92037 33-0435954 | 3 60,000 Accrual
(2) The Scripps Research Institute
10550 North Torrey Pines Road TPC-f Research Grant
La Jolla CA 92037 33-0435954|3 75,000 Accrual
{3) University of California, San Franp
Box 0897 1855 Folsom Street, Suite Research Grant
Los Angeles CA 90074-4872 [94-6036493 |3 55,000 Accrual
{4) University of California, San Frant

Box 0897 1855 Folmscm Street, Suite| Research Grant

Los Angeles ChA 50074-4872 [94-6036493 )3 60,000 Accrual
(5) Yale University l

P.O. Box 208327 Research Grant
New Haven CT 06520-1873 |06-0646973 |3 62,500 Accrual
(6) Yale University

P.O. Box 208327 Research Grant
New Haven CT 06520-1873 [06-0646973 |3 67,000 Accrual
{7) Yale University

P.O. Box 208327 Research Grant
New Haven CT 06520-1873 |06-0646973| 3 60,000 Accrual
(8) Yale Univeraity

P.0. Box 208327 Research Grant
New Haven CT 06520-1873 [06-0646973]3 200,000 Accrual
(9) Nemours Alfred I. duPont Hospital [

PO Box 414876 Research Grant
Wilmington DE 19803 59-0634433] 3 117,181 Accrual

2 Enter lotal number of section 501(c3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table | 4

3 Enter total number of other organizalions listed in the line 1 lable [

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, Schedule | (Form 920) {2017)
DaA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | _ovm Mo 1sasonr
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form §90. n to Publl
E«‘.’,‘.\.""“‘a".':'....':‘s'.’&‘;"’ P Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest Information. Opll'elspecﬂ:;'n e
Name of the organazabsn Employec Identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
_Partl General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the arganization maintain records lo substantiate the amounl of the grants ¢« assistance, the grantees” eligibility for the granls or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the granls or assstance? D Yes D No
2__Describe In Par [V the organization's procedures for moniloring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part li Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organizalion answered “Yes™ on Form
990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient thal received more than $5,000. Part !l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 {a) Name and address of organization (b} EIN @.‘E {d) Amount of cash {8) Amount of non- %ﬂm {g) Description of (h} Purposa of grant
or govemnment G grant cash assistance oherf noncash asssiance of assislance
(1) University of Miami
PO BOX 405803 Research Grant
Atlanta GA 30384-5803 {59-0624458| 3 100,000 Accrual
{2) University of Miami
PO BOX 405803 Research Grant
Atlanta GA 30384-5803 |59-0624458| 3 2,000,000 Accrual
(3) University of Miami
PO BOX 405803 Research Grant
Atlanta GA 30384-5803 |59-0624458| 3 150,000 Accrual
(4) Northwestern University
633 Clark - Room G547 Research Grant
Evanston IL 60208 36-2167817[ 3 110,000 Accrual
{5) The University of Chicago
5841 S Maryland Ave, MCE092 Research Grant
Chicage IL 60637 36-2177139(3 67,000 Accrual
(6) The University of Chicago
5841 s Maryland Ave, MC6052 Research Grant
Chicago IL 60637 36-2177138(3 60,000 Accrual
(1) The University of Chicago
5841 s Maryland Ave, MC6052 Research Grant
Chicago IL 60637 36-2177139 |3 200,000 Accrual
(8) The University of Chicago
5841 S Maryland Ave, MC609%2 [Research Grant
Chicage IL 60637 36-2177139) 3 200,000 Accrual
(9) The Board of Trusteea of the Univep
1901 South First Street, Suite A Research Grant
Champaign IL 61801 37-60005111(3 52,457 Accrual
2 Enler tolal number of section 501{c)(3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table | g
3 Enler lolal number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table ) >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) {2017)

DA
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SCHEDULE |
{Form 930)

Deparmant of me Troasury
lntarnal Hevenus Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the

answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
P Attach to Form 990.

OMD Mo 1545-0047

2017

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form$90 for the latest informatian.

Open to Public
Inspection

Nama of the aiganiration

Employsr idantification number

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Pari | General information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the sefection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ; D Yes D No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for moniloring the use of grant funds in the United Stales.
Part it Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete i the organization answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if addilional space is needed,
1 (=) Name and address of arganization {b) EIN w (d) Amount of cash (8) Amount of non- mﬂfwﬁ:’m {0) Descripsion of (h} Purposs of grant
or gavemmenl (¢ appicabls) grant cash assistance ober) | moncash essistnty of assislance
(1) Boston Children's Hospital
PO Box 414413 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 |04-2774441 (3 109,999 Accrual
(2) Boston Children's Hospital
PO Box 414413 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 |04-2774441 |3 110,000 Accrual
(3) Beaton Children's Hospital
PO Box 414413 search Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 |04-2774441 3 67,000 Accrual
(4) Boeton Children's Hespital
PO Box 414413 IResearch Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 |04-2774441| 3 55, 000 Accrual
(5) Boston Children's Hospital
PO Box 414413 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 [04-2774441 |3 55,000 Accrual
(6) Boston Children's Hospital
PO Box 414413 Rasearch Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 [04-2774441 |3 200,000 Accrual
(7} Brigham and Wemens Hoapital
PO Box 3149 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 |04-2774441 |3 110,000 Accrual
(8) Brigham and Womens Hospital
PO Box 3149 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 [04-2774441 |3 67,000 Accrual
{8) Brigham and Womens Hospital
PO Box 3149 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4413 |04-2774441 (3 200,000 Accrual
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)3) and govemment organizalions ‘sted in the ine 1 table >
3 Enter total number of olher organizations hsled in the ine 1 lable >

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

aa

Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No_ 15480047
(Form 980) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2017
Complate if the organization answered "Yea™ on Form 890, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
P Attach to Farm 990. Open to Public
Dapactenol ¥ Tramemsy P Go to www.irs.gov/Form9s0 for the latest information. 1
Intemal Revenue Servics go 7 the laf rmation nspection
Name of the organizabon Employer identification rusmber
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916

Part General information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substanliate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees” eligibifity for the granis or assistarce, and
the selection criteria used to award lhe grants or assistance? D Yes |:| No

2 Describe In Pant [V the organizalion's proceduras for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part ll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments, Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form

990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed

1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN w {d) Amount of cash (8) Amount of non- “ﬁﬂlm {g) Desription of (h) Purpose of grant
or government t appicatie} grant cash assistance o) noncash asastance of assslance
(1) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Bzrockline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040)3 67,000 Accrual
{2) Dana-Farbex Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brookline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040 |3 29,991 Accrual
(3) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brookline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040(3 55,000 Accrual
{4) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brookline Avenue Research Grant
Beston MA 02215 04-2263040| 3 60,000 Accrual
{5) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Breokline Avenue Rasearch Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-226304013 60,000 Accrual
{¢) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brockline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040 | 3 60,000 Accrual
{7) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brookline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040| 3 200,000 Accrual
(8) Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brookline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040| 3 200,000 Accrual
() Dana-Farbar Cancer Institute
BP437 450 Brookline Avenue Research Grant
Boston MA 02215 04-2263040| 3 199,999 Accrual
2 Enter lotal number of section 501(cK3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 lable >
3 Enter lotal number of other organizalions listed in the line 1 lable . >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880. Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)
DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

(Form 990} Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 380, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 980.

OMB No_ 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public

Depamant al he Tramaury

Internal Reverus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information, Inspection
Name of tha orpanizaton Employer ldentification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does Ihe crganization mainlaln records to substantiate the ameunt of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
Ihe selection crileria used Lo award the grants or assistance? [ Yes Jwe
2_ Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitering the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part I} Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form
980, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Par Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (8} Name and address of organization {b} EIN mﬁ (d) Amount of cash {€) Amount of non- %‘!w ) Desaipson of (h) Purposa of grant
o government {4 appicabla) grant cash assi M U] mentash assnce Of asssiance
(1) Massachusetts General Hospital
PO Box 414876 Rasearch Grant
Boston MA 02241-4B76 [04-1564655|3 200,000 Acerual
(2) Massachusetts General Hospital
PO Box 414876 Research Grant
Boaton MA 02241-4B76 [04-1564655| 3 200,000 Accrual
(3) Massachusetts General Haspital
PO Box 414876 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4876 |[04-1564655 |3 75,000 Accrual
(4) Massachusetts Institute of Technolp
77 Massachusetts Ave NE18-901 Research Grant
Cambridge MA 02139 04-2103594 | 3 200,000 Acerual
{5) New York University School of Medi
P.O. BOX 415026 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4150 (13-5562308 |3 110,000 Accrual
(6) New York University School of Madil
P.O. BOX 415026 Resaarch Grant
Boston MA 02241-4150 [13-5562308 | 3 93,712 Accrual
(7) New York University School of Medip
P.O. BOX 415026 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4150 |13-5562308 |3 60,000 Accrual
(8) New York University School of Medip
P.O. BOX 415026 Research Grant
Boston MA 02241-4150 |13-5562308 |3 200,000 Accrual
@) University of Massachusetts Medical
55 Lake Avenue North Research Grant
Worcester MA 01655-0002 |04~-3167352 |3 110,000 Accrual
2  Enter lotal number of section 501{c){3) and govemment organizations listed in the fine 1 lable | 2
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the ling 1 table >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the tnstructions for Form 880. Schedule | (Form 890) (2017)

Daa
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No 15450647
(Form 930) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complete if the organization snswered "Yes" on Form 830, Part IV, fine 21 or 22,
B o . Fosaaay P Attach to Form 380, Open to Public
Intermal Revenos Service | P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the atest information, Inspection
Name of the pepanizaton Empioyer idantification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part i General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization mainlain records to substantiste the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibity for the granis or assistance, and
the selection cfiteria used lo award the grants or assistance?

: D Yes D No
2 _Describe in Pant IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the Uniled States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form

990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (2) Name and address of organization {b) EIN E:_“ {d) Amount of cash {8} Amount of nor- %ﬂm () Descrigton of {(h) Purpose of grant
or govemment {i_Bppleatis) gran. tash asssiance oher) noncash assisiancs or assistance
(1) Washington University in St. Louis
1 Brookings Dr Research Grant
St. Louis MO 63112 43-0653611 | 3 109,281 Accrual
(2) Washingten University in St. Louis
1 Broockings Dr Research Grant
St. Louis MO 63112 43-0653611 |3 110,000 Accrual
(3} Washington University in St. Louis
1 Brookings Dr Research Grant
St. Louis MO 63112 43-0653611 |3 110,000 Accrual
{4) Washington University School of Mef
700 Rosedale Avenue Campus Box 103{ Resaarch Grant
St. Louis MO 63112-1408 |43-0653611 |3 110,000 Accrual
(5) Washington University School of Mep
700 Rosedale Avenue Campus Box 103{ Research Grant
St. Louis MO 63112-1408 [43-0653611 )3 200,000 Accrual
(s} Washington University School of Med
700 Rosedale Avenue Campus Box 103 Research Grant
St. Louie MO 63112-1408 [43-065361113 200,000 Accrual
{7) Hackensack Meridian Health
40 Prospect Avenue Research Grant
Hackensack NJ 07601 54-1774039|3 110,000 Accrual
(8) Hackensack Meridian Health
40 Prospect Avenue Research Grant
Hackensack NJ 07601 3 149,985 Accrual
(9) Albert Einstein College of Medicinp
1300 Morris Park Ave, Belfer 1108 Research Grant
Bronx NY 10461 47-2209056 | 3 109,622 Accrual
2 Enler total number of section 501(c){3) and government organizalions listed i the line 1 table |
3 Enter total number of other ovganizations listed in the line 1 lable ) >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, Schedule | (Form 930) {2017)
DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OB Mo 15450047
{Form 880) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complate H the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 890, Part [V, line 21 or 22,
P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Papectnt of 4 Trvawsy P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the fatest information. Inspection
Hevie of e organizabon Employs: idantification mumber
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amaunt of the grants or assistance. the grantees’ eligibiity for the grants or assistance, and
the selection crileria used to award the granls or assistance? D Yes D No
2__Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the wse of grant funds in the United States
Part ll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Orgenizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5.000 Part il can be dupiicated if additional space is needed.
1 {a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN (2 {d) Amount of cash {8} Amount of non- Meted of m {9) Descdgton of {h) Purpose of grant
or govermment [ | grant cash assistance ohs) noncash asastancs or assistance
(1) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Cofl
575 Lexington Ave, 9th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623976 | 3 67,000 Accrual
(2) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Cofl
575 Lexington Ave, 9th FL Research Grant
New York ___NY 10022 13-1623978| 3 60,000 Accrual
(3) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Cofl
575 Lexington Ava, S9th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978| 3 60,000 Aecerual
(4) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Col
5§75 Lexington Ave, 5th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978| 3 200,000 Accrual
(5) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Coll
575 Lexington Avae, 9th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978| 3 200,000 Accrual
{6) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Cofl
575 Lexington Ave, 9th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978 |3 400,000 Accrual
7 Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical C
575 Lexington Ave, Sth FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978|3 300,000 Accrual
8) Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Cofl
$75 Lexington Ave, 9th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978 )3 1,000,000 Accrual
() Joan & Sanford I. Weill Medical Cojl
575 Lexington Ave, 9th FL Research Grant
New York NY 10022 13-1623978 (3 300,000 Accrual
2 Enter tolal number of section 501{c){3) and govemment crpanizations listed in the line 1 table | 4
3 Enter tolal number of other arganizations listed in the line 1 lable >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 920) (2017)

DAa
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OME No_1848-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complets if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 830, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

P Attach to Form 980, Open to Public
aticp whehiyfSring P Go to www.irs.gov/Form$80 for the latest information, Inspection
Hame of the orpanization Emplaysr identification number

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to subsiantiale the amount of the grants or assistance, he granlees’ eligibility for the grants or assistence, and
the selaction crileria used to award the grants or assistanca? y D Yes D No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for moniloring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part i Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form
980, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Par il can be duplicaied if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name end address of organization {b) EIN l\w (d) Amount of cash (8} Amount of non- W%dw {9) Desaription of {h) Purpose of grant
of govemnment {it gran cash assistance oher) roncash asssiance o assislance

(1} Sloan Kettering Institute for Cancpg

PO Box 026338 Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236 |3 67,000 Accrual
(2) Sloan Kettering Institute for Canck

PO Box 026338 Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236|3 67,000 Accrual
(3) Sloan Kettering Institute for Canck

PO Box 026338 Research Grant
New York RY 10087 13-192423613 55,000 Accrual
{4) Sloan Kettering Institute for Cancp

PO Box 026338 Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-192423613 59,999 Accrual
{8) Sloan Kettering Institute for Can

PO Box 026338 ) Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236} 3 60,000 Accrual
{6) Sloan Kettering Institute for Canc

PO Box 026338 [Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236 3 200,000 Accrual
(7} Sloan Kettering Institute for Canc

PO Box 026338 Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236| 3 333,333 Accrual
(8) Sloan Kettering Institute for Cancra

PO Box 026338 Rasearch Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236 |3 200,000 Accrual
{9) Sloan Kettering Institute for Cancp

PO Box 026338 [Research Grant
New York NY 10087 13-1924236 |3 1,000,000 Accrual
2 Enter total number of section 501{ci{3) and govemment organizations listed in the ine 1 lable »
3 Enter total number of other organizalions listed in the line 1 table »
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 880) (2017)

Daa
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | _ome Mo pasonat
(Form 980) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2017
Complete if the organization answared "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
I Attach to Form 990.
B A e e P Go to www.irs.gov/Forme0 for the latast information. o‘f.',;’p‘.?cﬁ;'.',’ =
Namo of the orge- izasor Employsr identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Doss the organization maintain records to substantiate the emount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibiiity for the grants or assistance, and
the selection crileria used to award the grants or sssistance” D Yes D No
2 Describe in Parl IV the organization’ monitoring the use of granl funds in the Uniled States
Part Il Grants and Other Asslistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5.000. Part )l can be dupl cated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b} EIN lm {d) Amount of cash {6) Amount of hun- lhl;‘ﬂvd m {0} Description of (h) Puposa of grant
or govemment [ appicatie) grand cash asg:slance e noncash assistance or
{1) The Trustees of Columbia University
P.O. Box 29789 Research Grant
New York NY 10087-9789 |13-5598093 |3 50,000 Accrual
(2) Atrium Health Foundation
20B East Boulevard Attn; Electa Mcp Research Grant
Charlotte NC 28203 56-6060481 | 3 110,000 Accrual
{3) Columbia University
615 West 13lst Street - Mail Code B Therapy Acceleration
New York NY 10027 13-5598093| 3 120,000 MV
{4) Waill Cornell Medicine
575 Lexington Ave, 9th FL Therapy Acceleration
New York NY 10022 13-1623%978( 3 900,000 FMV
(5) Stemline Therapeutics, Inc
750 Lexington Avenue, 1lth Floor Therapy Acceleration
New York NY 10022 45-0522567 500,000 MV
(6) Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medi
3333 Burnet Avenue Resaarch Grant
Cincinatti OH 45229 31-0833936 | 3 110,000 Accrual
() Cincinnati Children's Hospital Madhi
3333 Burnet Avenue Research Grant
Cincinatti OB 45229 31-0833936| 3 67,000 Accrual
{8) Cincinnati cChildren's Research Fouh
3333 Burnet Avenue Research Grant
Cincinnati OH 45229 31-0833936| 3 200,000 Accrual
(9) The Ohio State University
1960 Kenny Road Research Grant
Columbus OH 43210-1016 {31-6025986| 3 110,000 Accrual
2 Enter total number of seclion 501(c){3) and govemment organizations listed in the fine 1 table >
3 Enter tolal number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 890) (2017)

Dar
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22

OMB No 15450047

2017

P> Attach to Form 980,
Ceparmest of e Tiniuiey P Go to www.irs.gov/Formes0 for the latest Information. omp?cu":,'.’""
Name of tha orpaniziton Employsr ldentificaion mumbet
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records 1o substantiale the amount of the grants or assislance, the grantees’ efigibility for the granis or assistance, and
the selection crileria used to award the granis or assstance? [] ves O we

2 Describe in Part IV the organizalion's procedyres for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form

990, Part IV, kne 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 {a) Name and address of organizalion {b) EIN EL:F {d) Amount of cash (8} Amount of non- mrﬁvdw ) Descripbon of ) Pwpose of gram
o govemmenl (i_appicable) grant cash assislance otw) rencash wssisonce of assislance

() Regents of the University of Michip

Box 223131 Research Grant
Pittsburgh PA 15251-2131 |[38-6006309 |3 200,000 Accrual
(2) Temple University

P.O. Box 824242 Research Grant
Philadelphia PA 19182-4242 |23-1365971 |3 200,000 Accrual
3} The Children's Hospital of Philade

Lockbox # 1457 PO Box 8500 |Research Grant
Philadelphia PA 19178-1457 |23-13521661 3 200,000 Accrual
(4 The Children's Hospital of Philadell

Lockbox §# 1457 PC Box 8500 Rasearch Grant
Philadelphia PA 19178-1457 |23-1352166| 3 200,000 Accrual
(5) The Trustees of the Univexsity of P

3451 Walnut Street Franklin Bldg P Research Grant
Philadelphia PA 19104-6205 |23-1352685) 3 51,895 Accrual
(6) The Wistar Institute

3601 Spruce Street Research Grant
Philadelphia PA 19104 23-643439%0]3 60,000 Accrual
(7} University of Pittsburgh

500 Ross Street 154-0455 Research Grant
Pittsburg PA 15262-0001 [25-0965591 | 3 65,000 Accrual
(3 The Children's Hospital of Philadel

1901 South First Streat, Suite A Research Grant
philadelphia PR 15178-1457 }23-1352166|3 100,000 Accrual
(3 St. Jude Children's Research Hospifk

PO Box 1000 Dept #94% Research Grant
Memphis TN 38148-0949 |62-0646012 |3 110,000 Accrual

2  Enter total number of section 501(c}3) and government organizetions listed in the line 1 Lable [

3 Enter total number of other organizations fisted in the line 1 table »
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 590, Schedule t {Form $90) (2017}

DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, QMB No 13adcuet
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
Complate If the organization anawered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
P Attach to Form 980. Open to Public
m&dm:' Pl P Go to www.irs.gov/Form950 for the latest information, Inspection
Hame cf the crganizstion Employsr idantification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916
Part | General Information on Grants and Assigtance
1 Does the organizalion maintain records to substantiate the amount of the granls or assislance. the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the salection crileria used to award the grants or assistance? D Yes D No
ibe i v anization's ures for monit the use of grant funds in the Uniled States.

Part I Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form
890, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Pari If can be duplicated if additional space is needed,
1 {8) Name and address of organizalion {b) EIN I:ﬂ);;g (d) Amount of cash (8) Amount of non- mmﬂm {9) Descripton of {h) Purpase of grant
o government it apphcabia) grant cash assistance _ oter noncash 8astance Of BssH

(1) The University of Texas MD Anderso
PO Box 4266 Research Grant
Houston TX 77210-4266 |74-6001118 |3 2,000,000 Accrual
{2) Vanderbilt University Medical Centp
Dept 1236, PO Box 121236 Research Grant
Dallas TX 75312 62-04768221 3 125,000 Accrual
3) The University of Utah
201 S. Presidants Circle, Rm. 145 Research Grant
Salt Lake City UT B4112-9003 |87-6000525] 3 110,000 Accrual
{4) The University of Utah
201 8. Presidents Circle, Rm. 145 Research Grant
Salt Lake City UT 84112-9003 |87-6000525 | 3 67,000 Acerual
{5) University of Virginia
PO Box 400195 Research Grant
Charlottesville VA 22904-4195 [23-7173411|3 110,000 Accrual
(6) Virginia Commonwealth University
PO Box B43039 Research Grant
Richmond VA 23284-3039 [54-6001758 |3 300,000 Accrual
(7) Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Ceh
1100 Fairview Avenue Noxrth, J6-300 Research Grant
Seattle WA 98109-1024 |23-7156071 | 3 110,000 Accrual
{8) Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Ceh
1100 Fairview Avenue North, J6-300, Rasearch Grant
Seattle WA 98109-1024 |23-7156071 |3 110,000 Accrual
(9) Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Cepn
1100 Fairview Avenue North, J6-300 Research Grant
Seattle WA 98109-1024 |23-7156071| 3 67,000 Accrual
2 Enter lotal number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table [ 4
3 Enfer lotal number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)
DAA
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2017) THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY INC 13-5644916

Page 2

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Pari IV, line 22.
Part Il can be duplicated if add tional space is needed.

{a) Type of grant or assistance (b} Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of {e) Method of valuation (book, | {f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
1 COPAY ASSISTANCE CLL 5608 18,808,624
2 COPAY ASSISTANCE LYMPHOMA | 8925 13,193,314
3 COPAY ASSISTANCE MDS 1976 5,960,480
4 COPAY ASSISTANCE MYELOMA |10351 56,804,404
5 COPAY ASSISTANCE MANTEL 982 4,262,012
5 COPAY ASSISTANCE WALDENST | 1246 5,695,359
7 COPAY ASSISTANCE ALL 106 310,000

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, ine 2. Part lll, ¢olumn (b): and any other additional information.

See Schedule I Supplemental Information Worksheet

Das

Schedute | (Form 990) (2017}
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lemental | ion
SCUEBULE Suppleme: nformatio l 2 0 17
Form 990) For calendar year 2017, or tax year begnning 07/01/17 ,and endng 06/30/18
Employer identification number
Name of the organization
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

~Part I, Line 2 - Procedures for Monitoring the Use of Grant Funds

- FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY AND TRANSPARENCY TO OUR DONORS IS A HIGH PRIORITY.
- THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY (LLS) PLACES CONSIDERABLE EMPHASIS ON THE

- OVERSIGHT OF GRANT SPENDING. TO ACCOMPLISH THIS WE REQUIRE THE SUBMISSION
OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR EACH OF OUR ACTIVE GRANTS. THE REPORT

MUST BE SIGNED BY THE FINANCIAL OFFICER AND/OR THE DESIGNATED OFFICIAL OF

_ THE INSTITUTION HOSTING THE AWARD. AT THE END OF THE GRANT, WE REQUIRE A

HAVE SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS AND DOLLAR AMOUNT LIMITATIONS SET FOR MANY OF
THESE CATEGORIES DEPENDING ON THE AWARD TYPE. FINANCIAL REPORTS ARE
REVIEWED FOR NUMERICAL ACCURACY, ADHERENCE TO OUR GUIDELINES, AND FOR THE
VERIFICATION OF APPROVAL FROM THE INSTITUTION'S FINANCIAL OFFICER. IF THE
GRANTEE DOES NOT SUBMIT AN ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT BY THE DUE DATE OUTLINED
IN THEIR CONTRACT, FUNDING IS SUSPENDED UNTIL LLS RECEIVES AND APPROVES THE
DELINQUENT REPORT.

PATIENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE LEUKEMIA AND LYMPHOMA SOCIETY (LLS) REGULARLY RECEIVES CALLS FROM

PATIENTS WHO CANNOT MOVE FORWARD WITH THEIR POTENTIALLY LIFE-SAVING

'TREATMENTS BECAUSE THEY CANNOT AFFORD TO PAY FOR MANY EXPENSES RELATED TO

AS FOOD OR SHELTER AND THEIR HEALTH CARE TREATMENT EXPENSES.

IN AN EFFORT TO ALLEVIATE SUCH HARDSHIPS, LLS HAS ESTABLISHED A PATIE




LLS890 02272016 1:45 PM

' Supplementa ‘ormation
SCHEDULE | L | 65t | 201 7
{Form 990) For calendar year 2017. or tax year beginning 07/01/17 ,andending 06/30/18
Employer identification number
Name of the organization

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,6 INC

13-5644916

 ANNUAL STIPEND TO HELP DEFER SOME OF THESE EXPENSES. LLS ROUTINELY CONDUCTS
' AN OPERATIONAL AUDIT VERIFYING APPLICANTS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH PROGRAM
GUIDELINES AND PROGRAM CRITERIA.




LLSR0 0272772019 1 45 PM

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY (INC 13-5644916 Page 2
Part il Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reporied on Schedule J, report compensation from the arganization on row (i} end from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (i}, Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 980 Part VI,
Nots: The sum of columns (B)(i}-{iii} for each listed individual must equal the lotal amoun| of Form §90, Part VI, Seclion A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounls for that mdividual,
)} Breakdown of W-2 andior 1099-MISC comp jion | [ R and (0] Nontaxable (E) Toul of evumns (F} Compensaton
(A) Name and Tille 0 Base ) Bonus & icontvo m ""T‘:; o m:o::: benatia (BAHD; n‘:o::,::",i:;;"‘:;:‘
LOUIS J. DEGENNARO o[ 531,827 78,000 24,754 17,010 21,596 673,287 0
1 PRESIDENT & CEOQ L 0 0 Q) 0 0 0 0
ROSEMARIE A. LOFFREDO o 326,256 31,059 23,124 9,450 11,161 401,050 0
2 EVP - CFO o0 0 0 [, 0 0 0 0
GORDON MILLER, JR ﬂ 239,086 26,600 4,406 13,500 25,012 308,604 0
3 SVP FINANCE 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
ANDREW S. COCCARI a;l 325,696 29,689 1,1oﬂ 9,450 29,167 395,704 0
4+ EVP CHIEF PROD OFFIC 1d 0j 0 0 0 0 0
ALICE O'ROURKE u] 319,848 28,994 4,797 6,596 32,841 393,076 0
s EVP CHIEF DEV OFFICE (09 1] Q Q Q [ 0| 0
GWEN NICHOLS U]} 313,116 60,000 3,988 0 22,429 359,533 0
¢« EVP CHIEF MED OFFICE an 0 0 0 o 0f 0
KATHY GRISENBECK n 289,432 28,726 6,055 12,633 22,371 359,217 0
v EVP CHIEF REL OFFICE o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LEE M. GREENBERGER 0 287,763 33,056 8,870 9,450 32,950 372,089 0
s SVP CHIEF SCIEN OFFI U 4] 0 0 0 0 0
CLAUDE EDKINS - ENWD 3/31/2017 [} 61,216 73,100 220,070 6,786 7,537 368,709 0
# VP INFORMATION TECHM oy 0 0, 0 0 0. 0 0
MARCIE KLEIN ! nf 243,153 20,865 2,270 9,386 21,573 297,247 1]
10 EVP, COMMUNICATIONS {ig 0 0| 0 0| 0 0 0
ELISA WEISS ol 231, 652 24,344 1,151 9,073 17,583 283,803 1]
1 SVP_PAT ACCESS AND O (iﬂl 0 0 g% 0 0 0 Q
CARSON JACOBI lil[ 217,117 23,243 10,644 12,709 18,330 282,043 0
12 SVP, HEALTHCARE PART o 0 0l 0 ) 0 Q 0
0]
12 )
U}
14 0
o[
15 )
f .
18 1]

Schadule J (Form #90) 2017
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No 15450047
Form 990 or 880-E P Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Parl IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
( o 28b, or 28¢c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. 20 1 7
Departmant of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. —
tmwamlw Senice P Go to www.lrs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information. Onn 1o
Name of tha organization Employer Identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916
Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(cX3). section 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizalions only}.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 830-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
3 (b) Relationship between disqualified person and (d) Corrected?
1 {a) Name of disqualified person {c) Description of ransaction
organization Yes No
(1
2
B
4
{5}
{6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958 _ . TR s
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton s

Part Il Loans to andfor From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26. or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of inlerested person (b) Relationship [ (¢} Purpose of  Kd) Loan (o) Origina! (f) Ba'ance dus  |(g) In default?] (k) Approved| (1) Writen
with organization loan jor from the| principal amount by board or | agresment?
| om? | commitiee?
To From Yes | No |Yes | No | Yes | No

(1)

()

3)

(4)

)
6)

{8)

(9)

(10}
Total . e A S SR R o T | &)
Part lll Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of in%resled porson {b} Relationship between intarested ’(c] Amount of assistance|  (d) Type of assistance {8) Purpose of assistance
person and the crganization

(1
{2)
3
(4)
-8
{6)
1))
{8)
(8)

(10 _ __ I
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Depariment of the Treasury

P> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,

P> Attach to Form 990.

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public

1ntsmal Revanus Servica B Go to www.irs.gov/Form8§0 for the latest information, inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificaion number
_ THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916
Part | Types of Property
(a) (&) Nonnash(::mﬂbuﬁon {d)
Check i Number of contibutions or e Method of determining
applicable ilems contributed Form 990, Part Vill, line 19 noncash conlributicn amounts
1 Ad-—Works ofat
2  All—Historical treasures
3 Ard—Fraclional interests
4  Books and publicatons
§  Clothing and housshold
e
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boals and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securiies — Publicly traded X 312 3,082,490 Market Value
10 Securities — Closely held stock
11 Securilies — Partnership, LLC,
or ust interests
12 Securities —Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribulion — Historic
Slruc"ures .. B b A e W
14 Qualified conservalion
contribution — Other
15  Real eslate — Residential
16 Real estate — Commercial
17  Real estate — Other
18  Collectibles
19 Food inventory X 114
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy o
22  Historical artifacts
23  Sdentific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts .
25 Oter b( Printed Items )| X 30
26 Other b-( Various )| X 80 1,483,566
27 Other (| )
28 Other P( )
28 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contribulions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 20| 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn'l required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? o R 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use thind parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If "Yes" describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Io 15150047
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 980 or 290-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 880 or 890-EZ. Opsn to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form930 for the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a - First Accomplishment
We will continue to support research through our innovative and integrated
~ funding programs, until every patient has a safe and effective therapy. In
fiscal year 2018, LLS supported research in the U.S., Canada and 7 other

Research funding was distributed across all blood cancers.

Beat AML Master Trial

Beginning November 2016, LLS launched the Beat AML Master Trial, a
patients with acute myeloid leukemia(AML) designed to facilitate FDA
approval of new drugs and change the treatment paradigm for patients
approaches. The Master Trial involves collaborations with multiple medical
institutions, drug companies, a genomic provider, a clinical research
organization, and the FDA, all of whom have committed to working
collaboratively. LLS expects up to 500 patients to enroll in the trial.
OUR CRITICAL ROLE

LLS programs accelerate relevant research outcomes by:

breakthroughs requires that young investigators be encouraged to work in
~blood cancer research fields.

- Turning discoveries into new therapies: Fundamental new findings can be

translated into safe and effective treatments that can ultimately prolong

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

cancer cells versus normal cells. Many of these new treatments benefit not
only blood cancer patients, but also patients with other diseases. For

example:

for patients with various lymphomas, acute myeloid leukemia (AML), chronic
lymphocytic leukemia (CLL), and other cancers, including brain, breast,
other diseases including Alzheimer's, asthma and pulmonary hypertension.

follicular lymphoma patients, and showing promise for patients with ALL and
after stem cell transplantation. In addition, it is approved for treating
patients with severe rheumatoid arthritis and two other types of autoimmune
diseases. A related antibody drug, Arzerra®, is approved for CLL patients
and showing wider promise.

- Velcade®, Thalidomid® and Revlimid® are FDA-approved for patients with
myeloma and are also helping some patients with Hodgkin lymphoma and NHL.
prior therapies were insufficient. One or more of these drugs are now being
tested for patients with T-cell and B-cell forms of lymphoma, acute
leukemias, as well as AIDS-related Kaposi sarcoma and brain, breast,

Page 2 of 15
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2017) Pagﬁ
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

least one prior treatment. Additionally, it received further expansion to

treat 17p deletion in CLL with or without prior therapy.
isoform of the enzyme phosphoinositide 3-kinase. It was approved by the FDA
in July 2014 to treat relapsed/refractory CLL in combination with rituxan.
It was also approved to use as a monotherapy for relapsed mantle cell
lymphoma and follicular lymphoma.

OTHER ACTIVE RESEARCH DIRECTIONS

LLs-funded researchers are also exploring other areas of research that hold

_promise for patients:
- Novel Stem Cell Transplantation Procedures: These include so-called
"mini" transplants that use less toxic pre-transplant treatments and
engineered donor cells that help reduce post-transplant complications,
~making these potentially curative treatments available to more patients.
- Immunotherapies: Including antibodies, vaccines and engineered immune
cells, these targeted therapies help a patient's immune system fight
infections and kill residual cancer cells, prolonging remissions, and
perhaps one day replacing toxic chemotherapies.
- Diagnostics: New technologies make it possible to characterize the
abnormalities in individual cancer cases in molecular detail. This
information can be used to help choose the best possible treatment for each
- Quality of Life Research: These studies increase our understanding of how
specific treatments can cause debilitating side-effects, including
late-effects, and which patients are at risk for developing these
complications, so that they can be better managed or even prevented.

Page 4 of 15
Schedule O {(Form 990 or 880-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916

~combine scientific and financial resources and accelerate the development

of potential blood cancer therapies that otherwise might not be prioritized
by the company.

- The Clinical Trials Division brings clinical trials to blood cancer
patients in their communities, including under-represented populations, and
with the ultimate goal of increasing patient enrollment in blood cancer

trials.

- Form 990, Part III, Line 4b - Second Accomplishment

~ provided by professionals or rigorously trained peer volunteers. All

~ resources are provided through a variety of media - print, online, by

phone, and face-to-face in communities. A number of resources are

and support booklets and fact sheets through the Information Resourc

~Center, LLS website and LLS chapters. Each year, LLS publishes an annual

compilation of data available for blood cancers, including the estimated
available for incidence, mortality and survival. In 2018, 621,651 free
printed disease and support booklets and 7,449 fact sheets were ordered.

Page 6 of 15

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£2) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organizalion Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

qualifying blood cancer patients with travel and lodging expenses related

to treating their blood cancer diagnosis. Travel Assistance is subject to

Travel Program 4,772 patients received LLS Travel Assistance in 2018.

Community Programs

Services are provided in communities to patients and their families,

volunteers who have specific support and outreach roles. Staff are
_healthcare and allied healthcare professionals, often with a background in

oncology nursing, public health or social work; volunteers are typically
patients or caregivers who undergo rigorous background checks and training.

Sstaff and volunteers serve as liaisons with community and regional
oncology/hematology healthcare professionals and treatment centers, and
provide community-based outreach, education, and support in a variety of

forms.

Regional Blood Cancer Conferences:

LLS works to elevate our visibility in communities we serve by hosting
professionals. These events are a catalyst for bringing many dedicated
people together to focus on blood cancer awareness, information and the
latest advances in medical science. They are designed for patients and
caregivers but are attended by some local healthcare professionals (nurses
and social workers) as well. In 2018, 10 BCC conferences were held with

3,220 attendees.

Page 8 of 15
Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-E2) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E2) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916

individuals participated in these chats.

First Connection is a program that links newly diagnosed patients and
caregivers to a peer volunteer who has experienced a similar diagnosis. A
trained patient/caregiver- volunteer currently in remission contacts the
available through LLS chapters; referral is also provided by LLS's

AInformation Resource Center.

appropriate clinical trial. As part of this process, the nurses work
clinical trial enrollment.
Patients, families and healthcare professionals may speak to an Information

Specialist at (800) 955-4572 Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., ET,
email infocenter@LLS.org or chat one-on-one via the LLS website. The
Information Resource Center

offers translation services in more than 165 languages.

In FY 2018:

- .18,453 inquiries were made to our Information Specialists.

. Specialists via emails, phone, and answer chats.
- 7562 patients worked with a nurse in the Clinical Trial Support Center to
receive comprehensive assistance with clinical trial enrollment; over 60%

Page 10 of 15
Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2017) paLZ
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

experts. Upcoming and archived programs are posted at www.LLS.org/webcasts.
LB T B LB oo iy A i R B S
-LLS conducted 16 live national telephone-web education programs, with
5,572 participants

-There were 29,756 page views for archived web programs; 12,004 virtual
lecture views; 6,801 podcast downloads; and 32,708 video views.

-LLS launched a new podcast, "The Bloodline with LLS," which reached more
than 7,000 listeners and covered a range of topics that matter most to
patients and caregivers, from cancer-related fatigue to communicating

~effectively with cancer care teams.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d - All Other Accomplishment

D) PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION:

LLS serves the educational needs of the medical and research community
through a number of professional education symposia offered throughout the
year. The educational program offers varying formats to facilitate the
‘.ras_ea;@.h. and treatment. Upcoming and archived CE/CME programs are available

at www.LLS.org/CE.

Form 990, Part V, Line 4b - Financial Accounts in Foreign Countries
Canada

Page 12 of 15
Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 880-EZ) (2017) _ Page 2
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

basis and submit a signed form acknowledging that they have reviewed the
policy and disclosed any conflicts of interest.

disclosing a possible conflict of interest and determines whether or not a
conflict exists.

Part VI, Line 12 C:

All employees, Board of Directors members, Board of Representatives are

The Executive Committee comprised of independent members of the Board of
Directors reviews, monitors, and approves the Chief Executive Officer's
performance and compensation.

In 2018 the Executive Committee, through an independent third party,

to review their compensation market levels and set the Chief Executive's

process in the Committee minutes.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Process for Officers

In 2018, the Executive Committee, through an independent third party,

Employees and to approve the President and CEQ's recommendations on their

compensation levels.

Page 14 of 15
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)
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?Fi'::g‘;tf L Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships CNE Mo IHEIT
# Complete if the organization answered ~Yes™ on Form 830, Part IV, ine 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 201 7
Deparment of he Trea R ARCRATEN ¥ Open to Public
e sy P Go to wwwirs.gov/Form890 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of he organization Employer Idantification nimber
THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC 13-5644916

Part |

{dentification of Disregarded Entitiss. Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

ts}
Name sddress and EIN |# appiicable} of disragarded ently

] il
Prmary sctwly Lege domcds [i@w
or forsign country’

Toll income

End-of-ys m3aels

n
Dwract conirole
antty

(1) BEAT AML LLC
3 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

RYE BROOK NY 10573

Rasearch

9,963,452

12,544,354

LLS

@

3

@)

(5}
Part Ii Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations, Complele if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more relaled tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
ik N S i SRR . - Leguu:i]dutsm R T i ke s;;;mu[:"'mwa)
o korsign onuntry) (il sechon 501K} sntty Yes No
(1) THE LLS RESEARCH PROGRAMS, INC.
3 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE 13-3470494
RYE BROOK NY 10573 PART VII DE 501C3 12a LLS, INC %X
(2) THE LLS RESEARCH FOUNDATION
3 INTERNMATIONAL DRIVE 13-3709252
RYE BROOK NY 10573 PART VII DE 501C3 12a LLS, INC X
(3) THE LLS OF CANADA
804 2 LANSING SQUARE
TORONTO CA M2J4P8 PART VII CA N/A X
) PERRLPOINT CANCER SUPPORT
2817 WEST END AVENUE 58-1747771
NASHVILLE TN 37203 PART VI1I ™ 501C3 7 LLS, INC X
5}

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930.
Daa
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,INC 13-5644916 Page 3
Part vV Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Parl IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any enlity Is lisled in Parts 11, W, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the lax year, did the orgarizalion engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts -IV?
a Receipt of {1} interest, (i) annuities, (11§} royalties, or (iv) rent from a convolled enlity 18 X
b Gift. grant, or capilal contribution to related omanization(s) 1b X
¢ Gifi, grant, or capital contibution from related organization{s) ic X
d Loans or loan guarantees lo of for relaled organization(s) 1d X
@ Losns or loan guarantees by relaled organization(s) 10 X
f Dividends from refated organization(s) 1" X
@ Sale of assets lo related organization(s) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assels with refaled organization(s) 1 X
J Lease of faciliies, equipment, or other assels to related organization(s) 1] X
k Lease of facitlies. equipment, or olher assels from related organization(s) 1k X
t Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s} 1 | X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising salicitations by related organization{s) im X
n Sharing of facililes, equipment, malling lists, or other sssets with related organization(s) 1in X
© Sharing of paid employees with reiated organization(s) 10| X
p Reimbursement paid lo related organization(s) for expenses | 1p X
q Reimbursemeni paid by relaled organization(s) for expenses iqg | X
r Other transfer of cash or property to refated organizabion(s) 1 X
s _Other transfer of cash or property lrom relaled organization{s) 1s X

2 W the answer 1o any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, inciuding covered relationships and transaction thresholds

Is) ) ] 1<)
Name ol related GANTA I Trarime: ter) Amsunt wcived Method of d-wm ampant v voved
tybs (b &)

1) The LLS of Canada q 260,005| COST
2) PEARLPOINT CANCER SUPPORT 1 70,000] cosT
{3) PEARLPOINT CANCER SUPPORT ) 90,967 COST
{4)

(5}

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY INC 13-5644916 Page §
Part Vil Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R - Group Exemption Relationships

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY OF CANADA CARRIES OUT THE SAME PRIMARY
ACTIVITIES AS THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC., IN CANADA.

THE LEUKEMIA SOCIETY RESEARCH PROGRAMS, INC. AND THE LEUKEMIA RESEARCH
- FOUNDATION, INC. SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES OF THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY,
INC.

THE LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC. IS THE 100% CONTROLLING MEMBER OF

PEARLPOINT CANCER SUPPORT, INC.

Schedule R {Form 890) 2017
Daa
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